
Marion Rayburn 
Chair 

David Gragg 
Vice-Chair 

Steve Kreidt 
Board Member 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

Ryan Santurri 
Board Member 

Dr. Aileen Tr·ivcdi 
Board Member 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD MEETING- February 10, 2020 

WELCOME! We are very glad you have joined us for today's Planning and Zoning meeting. 
The Planning and Zoning Board is an advisory board to City Council comprised of citizen 
members who voluntarily and without compensation devote their time and talents to a variety 
of zoning and land development issues in the community. All P&Z recommendations are 
subject to final action by City Council. The results of today's meeting will be presented at the 
noted City Council meeting for approval of recommended actions. Any person desiring to 
appeal a recommended action ofthe Board should observe the notice regarding appeals below. 
CAUTION: Untimely filing by any appellant shall result in an automatic denial of the appeal. 

The Planning and Zoning Board as the Local Planning Agency for the City of Edgewood 
will meet at 405 Bagshaw Way, Edgewood, Florida, to consider the items of business 
listed herein at the time and date indicated below. 

Monday, February 10, 2020 at 6:30 pm 

• Call to Order 

• Pledge of Allegiance 

• Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 

• Approval of Minutes 
January 14, 2020 - Regular P&Z Meeting 

• New Business 
o Commercial Review: 

5655 S Orange Ave - Cornerstone Pace 

o Commercial Review, Waivers and Variance 
5156 S Orange Ave - Bailey's Medical 

o ORDINANCE NO. 2020-01 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF EDGEWOOD, ORANGE 
COUNTY, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 134, "ZONING," 
SECTIONS 134-606 AND 134-607 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 



RELATED TO THE USE OF OFF-SITE PARKING SPACES 
TOWARD REQUIRED OFF-STREET PARKING CALCULATIONS 
AND THE USE OF SHARED PARKING AGREEMENT; PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION, 
CONFLICTS, AND EFFECTIVE DATE. 

• Comments/ Announcements 

• FUTURE MEETINGS: (SCHEDULE CONTINGENT UPON SUBMITTAL OF 
ITEMS THAT REQUIRE CONSIDERATION OF THE PLANNING & ZONING 
BOARD AS THE LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY FOR THE CITY OF EDGEWOOD) 

o March 9, 2020 
o April 13, 2020 

GENERAL RULES OF ORDER 
You are welcome to attend and express your opinion. The Board is pleased to hear non
repetitive comments related to business before the Board; however, a five (5) minute time 
limit per person has been set by the Board. Large groups are asked to name a 
spokesperson. If you wish to appear before the Board, please fill out an Appearance 
Request Registration Form and give it to the City Clerk. When recognized, state your 
name and speak directly into the microphone. The City is guided by ROBERTS RULES 
OF ORDER in governing the conduct of the meeting. Persons with disabilities needing 
assistance to participate in any of these proceedings should contact the City Clerk at 407-
851-2920 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

WE ASK THAT ALL ELECTRONIC DEVICES (IE. CELL PHONES, PAGERS) BE 
SILENCED DURING OUR MEETING! 

Thank you for participating in your government! 

APPEALS: According to Edgewood City Code Section 26-24 (2), "any person aggrieved 
by any recommendation ofthe Board acting either under its general powers or as a Board 
of Adjustment may file a notice of appeal to the City Council within seven (7) days after 
such recommendation is filed with the City Clerk. Per Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes 
state that if you decide to appeal a decision made with respect to any matter, you will 
need a record of the proceeding and may need to ensure that a verbatim record is made. 

Planning and Zoning Agenda Page 2 



PLANNING & ZONING BOARD DRAFT MEEETfNG MINUTES 
January 13, 2020 

Planning and Zoning Board Members: 
Ma rion Rayburn, Chair (absent) 
David Gragg, Vice-Chair 
Steve Kreidt, Board Member 
Ryan Santurri, Board Member 
A il een T rivedi , Board Member 

Staff: 
Drew Smith , City Atto rney 
Allen Lane, City Engineer 
E ll en Hardgrove, C ity Planner 
Sandra Riffle, Deputy City Clerk 
David Ireland, Po lice Sergeant 

Applicant: 
Paul Jaszczenski , Boozehounds Bar 
La inie Pekich 

So lange Dao, Dao Consultants 

I CALL TO ORDER 

(Quorum) 

Vice-Chair Gragg ca lled the Planning & Zoning Board meeting to order at 6:30pm and led the Pledge of 
A ll egiance. 

Deputy City C lerk Riffle announced that there was a quorum with Chair Rayburn absent. 

!APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

• December 9, 2019 

Changes were submitted by Board Member Gragg before the meeting. A copy of the rev isions was 
provided to each Board Member. 

Board Member Santurri moved to approve the minutes with corrections; second by Board 
Member Trivedi. The motion passed (4/0). 

I NEW BUSINESS 

• Waiver a nd Val"iance Requests- 5501 S 0.-ange Avenue Boozehounds Ba t· 

Pl anner Hardgrove introduced the applica tions fo r wa ivers and va riances and noted that while thi s is 
not site plan rev iew, a site plan is prov ided . Planner Hardgrove expla ined the layout of the bar and dog 
park and di scussed each of the waiver requests. 

1 Plan ning and Zon ing Draft Minu tes Jan uary 13, 2020 

1



Building Height (ECD Ordinance Section 134-459(a) (4) 
The use of shipping containers prohibits the ability to meet the 13 feet he ight requirement for the first 
level. The shipping conta iner height is 9 feet 6 inches. The applicant is proposing to elevate the 
containers 2 feet above grade as an attempt to meet the 13-foot height requirement and to create an 
illusion that the first fl oor is 11 feet 6 inches. There will be a recessed second st01y. 

Hor·izontal Variation (ECD Ordinance Section 134-459(a)(3)) 
The ECD requires the building facade to va ry hori zonta lly at least every 40 feet, and current plans do 
not fulfill these requirements. Planner Hardgrove stated that there are options to offer more variation, 
and it is poss ible to meet the standards. They are not meeting full he ight variation even though they 
meet the transparency requirements. 

Window Placement (ECD Ordinance Section 134-459(a)(2)) 
Proposal for a waiver from window placement on tt1e west buj[ding e levation; however, Planner 
Hardgrove ' s report reflects that this standard can be met. / 

Fa~;ade Veriical Variation (ECD Ordinance Section 134-459(a) (5)) 
The applicant is request ing a waiver from the required vertical variation because of the proposed 
substandard height of the first floor. This standard requires buildings higher than 20 feet, regardless of 
the number of stories, to have a 3-dimensional hori zontal change at least 12 inches in he ight across at 
least 75% of the building, placed between 13 to 15 feet above ground to ensure a human scale. 

{Y 

Decorative Elements (ECD Onlina,:~ce Secpon 134-459(a)(6)) 
Planner Hardgrove sa id that she woQ'Jd not take the time fo discuss thi s waiver as she expects the 
applicant to withdraw the application. 

Rooflines (ECD Or·dinance Section 134-459(a)(7)); 
The ECD requires a 3-dimensional cornice at least 2.5 feet in height, or as needed to conceal mechanica l 
equipment. Planner Hardgrove ' s report states that meeting this standard is not illogica l, imposs ible, 
impractical, or unreasonabJe. 

Fence Waivers (ECD Ordinance Section 134-460(c) (3) and Section 134-460(c) (1); 
Plaqn~r Bard grove sa id that sh e {e~ommends denia l of all waivers and conditions of the fence. 

Discussion ensued between Board Members and the C ity Planner rega rding ECD requirements, 
including the acceptability of using shipping conta iners, tree furni shing zone, and fencing. 

Board Member Kre idt sa id that it is important to maintain the standard of the ECD and setting 
precedents for additiona l development. He noted that Edgewood is in transition and likes the concept. 

So lange Dao of Dao Consultants came to the podium and introduced herse lf. She sa id that they want 
to uphold the ECD standards and that they are filling the need for pl ay in the communi ty with an open 
safe dog park using unique material des ign. She explained that the ir activity is primarily exterior as 
they are a dog park first. 

Ms. Dao reviewed the waiver requests and expla ined the reasons for the requests. 

Applican ts Paul Jaszczenski and Lainie Pekich approached the pod ium and explained the location of 
the fence and sa id that it would not cause blockage and that it would allow the cross access in case that 
lot was redeveloped . 

Mr. Jaszczensk i responded to Board Member Gragg that there are a handful of dog bars in the country 
and it is becoming trendy to use the containers. 

2 Planning and Zon ing Draft Minutes January 13, 2020 

2



Board Member Kreidt asked if there is a compromise to get the look intended by the ECD. Mr. 
Jaszczenski expressed that they are wi lling to negotiate. There is also a cost perspective and they are a 
small business. 

Attomey Smith reminded that Board ' s review is to decide if the applicant is meet ing the criteria for a 
waiver, not whether the Board likes the proposa l. 

Public Comments 

Tina Demostene -- stated that it is imp01tant to uphold the standards of the ECD. She supports the package 
but is mindful of the aesthetics and precedents. Ms. Demostene also discussed architectural elements of the g:r·. 
proposed development. 

1f:{;'!Y" 
A~·f!t;. 

Erin Ster·k -- loves the idea and supports the proj ect; she is 6~~ed to certain variances. Ms. Sterk 
questioned architectural e lements, including vertical elevation and said that future use should also be 
considered. 

Neil Boris -- stated his concerns for adequate fence height. As a dog owner, he loves the concept and is 
supportive of the creative so lution process. 

Heather Papoulis - is an animal behaviorist and advocated for tl{e 6-foot fence to ensure safety and to 
lower the chance of a dog jumping the fepc~ . " 

"~ 
Planner Hardgrove rev iewed the requirements for a waiver with the Planning and Zoning Board. 

Building Height (ECD Ordinance Section 134-459(a) (4) 
Board Member Kreidt said that he did not believe that the request meets the criteria to justify approva l, w ith 
which Board Member Trivedi agreed. 

Board Member Kreidt moved to recommend denial of a waiver request for building heiglzt because it is 
feasible to achieve the standard and 1vill not create a hardship; seconded by Board Member Trivedi. The 
motion paS/ied (410). 

A roll call vote was taken 

Board Member Aye Nay 

Board Member Trivedi 1 

Board Member Gragg 2 

Board Member Kreidt 
.., 
.) 

Board Member Santurri 4 

3 Planning and Zoning Draft Minutes January 13, 2020 

3



o Fa~ade Vertical Va.-iation (ECD Ordinance Section 134-459(a) (5); 

0 

Board Member Santurri made the motion to recommend denial of waiver request for vertical fa{:ade 
variation based on the fact that with cotiformance with the building height standard, vertical 
variation is possible to achieve; seconded by Board Member Kreidt. The motion passed (410) . 

A roll call vote was taken. 

Board Member Aye Nay 

Board Member Trivedi 3 
d 

Board Member Gragg 1 0 

d) 1·· .. 

Board Member Kreidt 4 

Board Member Santurri 2 

Fa~ade Ho.-izontal Va.-iation (ECD Ordinance Section 134-45~(a)(3)) ; 

Board Member Santurri made a motion to recommend denial of the waiver for horizontal variation 
as the owner said they could meet this requirement; seconded by Board Member Trivedi. The motion 
passed (410) . 

A roll cal l vote was taken. 

Board Member Aye Nay 

Board Member Trivedi 4 

Board Member Gragg 3 
/ 

Board Member Kreidt 2 

Boarcj Member Santurri 1 

o Window Placement Waiver (BCD Ord inance Section 134-459(a)(2); 
Planner Hardgrove said that the application still requires a waiver, in spite of the ill usion . 
Board Member Kreidt made a motion to approve a waiver to allow the window height to be 5 feet 6 inches 
above grade due to the need for the windows to be at 3 feet 6 inches fi·om the deck floor due to the 
standard counter heightfor the proposed use; seconded by Board Member Gragg. The motion passed 
(4/0). 

4 Planning and Zoning Draft Minutes January 13, 2020 

4



0 

0 

0 

A roll call vote was taken. 

Name Aye Nay 

Board Member Trivedi 4 

Board Member Gragg 3 

Board Member Kreidt 1 
~~ if{/' 

Board Member Santurri 2 p~ 

,f:C 

Decorative Elements (ECD Ordinance Section)34-459(a)(6)); 
/-·:::{ 

The applicant withdrew the waiver. ' : 
# 

'il! 
Rooflines (ECD Ordinance Section 134-459(a)(1)); ' 
The applicant withdrew the waiver. 

c. ~ 

:% lfY, %~~ 

:~ !f!: -v~, W- :;'¢7 

Fences in the Road View Ar·ea (EOD Ordin.~nce SectiOI1"134-460( c) ( 1 ); 
~>?.- ~0: ~- ·4; 

The Board discussed choices and com~paiioh~{or the fence. Jn response to Board Member Gragg, 
Planner Hardgrove said that if this were ~,regularpfr~1 !here would not be a fence requirement; there 
could be 100 feet of green sp'!ce and the bui l~ing in ~e lfapk. 

Board Member Kre\slt asked if then; could be ,~~c~U:~Zise a; there is a struggle to achieve the ECD 
look . Attomey Smith sug,gested a compromise wiM space and columns, which was supported by Mr. 
Jaszczenski . \ 

" To r;1s. Dao, Attom~y Smith said that the ECDis ~ot specific with whether it has to be masonry or just 
opagt)e. 

In response to Board Meniber Trivedi, Planner Hardgrove said she would recommend a 3-foot hedge. 
;.; 

Ms. Dao stated that the fence is 15 feet back from the sidewalk. They want to maintain openness to be 
more I ike a park. 

Board Member Kreidt moved to recommend allowing a 6 feet high fence in the road view area for a 
dog-park; seconded by Board Member Trivedi. The motion passed (311). 

5 Planning and Zoning Draft Minutes January 13, 2020 

5



A roll call vote was taken. 

Name Aye Nay 

Board Member David l 
Gragg 

Board Member Steven 2 
Kreidt i 

.0/-~ 

'ii 

Board Member Ryan 3 ~~ 

Santurri i; 

:ft 

/; 

Board Member Trived i \4 p 
0$ /((/ 

o Fence anywhere in the ECD (ECD Ordinance Section 134-460(c) (3) 
# k ,;;;:; 7 // 

Board Member Santurri moved to r~commendgraniing t!z"e ffaiver to allow a6-foothighfence within 
%; "/· 0 ~1;p ;/ 

the road view area, with conditions, since such height is necessmy for the security of the dogs in the 
W;'7fP"." . V'M(!/Jf 

proposed use; the conditions are '"if'or "lhe~ence in allwareas to be a black omega fence with 
;yA· /«~r/~. ~~~·/· 

architectural embellishments, except {tlong'tlte south property li11;e from the westernmost edge of the 
~f:'_!/'.l: -'-•/;j;, ~ 1-XY/: 

structure on the adjacent property to the parking area so as to not block cross access, where such 
• 1:. /A, {#~ h'0 . • 

fence can be opaque; seconded by Board Member Gr{lgg. The motwn passed (311). 
_tf4 ». # /f;Y?-A 

/; 7 h iP 
A ro ll ca ll vote was taken ~" *""' ;0.. 'f 

" ' Name Aye Nay 
:;(/ .:;:; ·h'~ " 

/s ~ 

,Board Member ~ 1 / 

Board Member Gragg 2 
-;{· 

Board Member Kreidt 4 

Board Member Santuni 3 

There was a short recess from 8:22pm to 8:30pm. 
" 

The Board began a discussion of the variance req nests. 

o Var·iance 2020-01 Par·king Quantity (Code Section J34-605(a)) to a llow off-street parking calculation 
to be based on a mod ified form ula for a restaurant/bar and a dog kennel. 

Planner Hardgrove said that her recommendation is for denia l on the first part and to make 
modifications to the second part of the request. 

o Variance 2020-02 Par·king Location (Code Section 134-606) to allow off-site parking to be within Y4 
mile rather than 300 feet of the princ ipal entrance as measured along the most direct pedestrian route. 

6 Planning and Zoning Draft Minutes January 13, 2020 

6



Planner Hardgrove sa id that the request does not involve crossing an arterial road but that the issue is 
with the permanency of the agreements. Using the property to the north is not supported; the city does 
not know how many spaces there are. The property to the south is supported if there is a signed 
agreement. There are parking overflows issues elsewhere in Edgewood. The only way to guarantee 
parking is to own the property. 

Planner Hardgrove recommended that all ADA parking be located on the subject property. 

Planner Hardgrove reviewed variance criteria with the Board members. 

Ms. Dao approached the podium. She said that they are well be1ow an acceptable distance to walk. 
The proposed parking locations , even in comparison to the bus stop locations, are a very safe and 

«? 

reasonable di stance. ·~ " 

Discussion ensued amongst the Board regarding parking alternatives and quantity. City Attorney Smith 
said that the proposed agreement with Lighthouse is terminable at will. Planner Hardgrove added that 
if they lose the ir parking requirements and there are not enough spaces, the city would shut it down. 

Mr. Jasczenski said there is another agreement available as Nationwide Roofing leaves, which is an 
option until they know how many spaces they need. 

" 
Ms. Dao said that the parking agreen,feqt would be complemen!ary hours to the businesses. 

·-;~, 

In response to Board Member Kreidt on transportation options: Mr. Jaszczenski said most Edgewood 
residents can walk. Uber has offered pet-friendly cars, which is a good option , espec ially with the bar. 

Public comment 
Erin Sterk - stated her concerns about the parking ca lculations and that she does not think that the 
information regarding offsite parking lines up. Attorney Smith reminded the Board that this is not s ite 
plan review. 

Tina Demostene- discussed that she had a big concern for redevelopment, particularly as there are a ll 
these waivers for one use versus permanency. The hours may provide conflict in the future with offsite 
parking. This is new development and should meet the code. 

Susan Lomas - sa id that she agrees w ith Ms. Demostene and Ms. Sterk . Edgewood wants 
development, but the right development on the right sized propet1y . This sets up for problems down 
the road. 

o Variance 2020-02 Parking Location (Code Section 134-606) to allow off-site parking to be within Y4 
mil e rather than 300 feet of the principal entrance as measured along the most direct pedestrian route. 

Board Member Trivedi sa id that it is a des irable business and restated her concern about parking. 

Mr. Jasczensk i responded that Edgewood is trying to become walkable . Yes, they are limited on publi c 
parking, but the po int is to share and to use the cross access. For redevelopment, the vvhole space can 
be a parking lot. There cannot be a building on the street because they need a s ingle point of access for 
the dogs. 

7 Planning and Zoning Draft Minutes January 13, 2020 

7



Board Member Kreidt asked Planner Hardgrove when it was that the parking equations were updated. 
She said that she does not know but acknowledged that there are issues. Board Member Kreidt 
responded that there a lot of new trends with mobility. 

Attorney Smith recommended that there could be conditions that the variance vvould go away with the 
use. 

Planner Hardgrove recommended basing the parking calculations for the bar on the existing formula 
for restaurants, which includes any area to be used for patrons, including decks, and that that the fenced
in area calculated by standards for veterinarians and clinics. 

Planning and Zoning voted for the variance requests as fo llows: 

o Variance 2020-01 Parking Quantity (Code Section 134-605(a)) to allow off-street parking calculation 
to be based on a modified formula for a restaurant/bar and a dog kennel. 

Board Member Santurri made the motion for Variance request 2020-01, to recommend that off
street parking calculations pertaining to restaurants, grills, bars, and dining establishments be 
applied to the bar areas and all seating areas and space other than the dog run. Parking calculations 
for the fenced in areas ofthe dog run to be based on kennfllvet clinics; seconded by Board Member 
Trivedi. The motion passed (4/0). 

A roll ca ll vote was taken. 

Name Aye Nay 

Board Member Trivedi 3 

Board Member Gragg 2 

Board Member Kreidt 1 

Board Member Santurri 4 

o Val"iance 2020-02 Pa•·king Location (Code Section 134-606) to allow off-site parking to be withi n ~ 
mile rather than 300 feet of the principal entrance as measured along the most direct pedestrian route . 

Attorney Smith pointed out that Discovery Church, The Waterfront, and VanBarry 's are not variance 
situations . This proposal would be farther than 300 feet away. 

Board Member Santurri added that those restaurants are not using offs ite parking. It is not analogous. 

Planner Hardgrove sa id that ~ mile gives wa lkabi li ty, and there is flexibility. 

Board Member Santurri moved to recommend approval of Variance 2020-0; seconded by Board 
Member Kreidt. The motion passed (4/0). 

8 Planning and Zoning Draft Minutes January 13, 2020 

8



A roll call vote was taken. 

Name Aye Nay 

Board Member Trivedi 1 

Board Member Gragg 3 

Board Member Kreidt 2 

Board Member Santu1Ti 4 
'//Y 

I COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A i': ;:;;., )'· 

Board Member Santurri made the motion to adjotfrn; seconded by Board Member Gragg. The motion 
passed (4/0). 

The meeting adjourned at 9:31 pm. 

Marion Rayburn, Chair Sandra Riffle, Deputy City Clerk 

9 Planning and Zoning Draft Minutes January 13, 2020 

9



Memo 

To: 

CC: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Planning and Zoning Board Members 

Drew Smith, Allen Lane, David Mahler, Ellen Hardgrove 

Sandy Riffle, Deputy City Clerk 

February 5, 2020 

New Business Items 

There are three (3) items of business for the February 10, 2020 Planning and Zarling Board 
meeting. The following items been included for your review. 

1. 5655 S Orange Avenue Cornerstone Pace 
Commercial Review 

• Staffrepott from City Engineer Allen Lane, dated January 27,2020 
• Full sized plans are provided in the back of the agenda notebook 
• The City Engineer is prepared to respond to any questions you may have 

regarding the variance and waiver requests. The applicant/representative for 
Cornerstone/Pace will also be in attendance. 

2. 5156 S. Orange Avenue Bailey's Medical 
Commercial review and consideration of one (1) variance application and three (3) 
waiver requests 

• Variance applications 2020-03 -a request for a variance in Code Section 134-
608(a) to allow two grassed parking spaces on either side of an historic tree 
adjacent to the notth property line in lieu of the required durable all-weather 
surface (a total of 4 grass spaces). 

• StaffRepott from CPH Engineer, Allen Lane, dated January 29, 2020 
• Staff Report fi·om Planner Ellen Hardgrove, dated January 31 , 2020 
• Notice ofPublic Hearing 

The Notice of Public Hearing letters was sent on January 30, 2020 to those 
property owners within 500 feet of the subject property. There were 160 notices 
provided by U.S. Mail. No objections or comments were received at City Hall 
as of the date of this memo. 
A legal advertisement was placed in the Orlando Sentinel on Friday, January 
31, 2020 to advettise the requested waivers, as required by City Code. 

• Full sized plans are provided in the back of binders due to their large size. 

405 Bagshaw Way • Tel: 407-851-2920 • Fax: 407-851-7361• www.edgewood-fl.gov 

10



New Business Items 

• The City Planner is prepared to respond to any questions you may have 
regarding the variance and waiver requests. The applicant/representative for 
Bailey's Medical will also be in attendance. 

3. ORDINANCE NO. 2020-01 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF EDGEWOOD, ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
AMENDING CHAPTER 134, "ZONING," SECTIONS 134-606 AND 134-607 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATED TO THE USE OF OFF -SITE PARKING SPACES 
TOWARD REQUIRED OFF-STREET PARKING CALCULATIONS AND THE USE 
OF SHARED PARKING AGREEMENT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION, CONFLICTS, AND EFFECTIVE DATE. 

405 Larue Avenue • Tel: 407-851-2920 • Fax: 407-851-7361• www.edgewood-fl.gov 

11



January 27, 2020 

Ms. Sandy Riffle 
Administrative Assistant 
City of Edgewood 
405 Bagshaw Way 
Edgewood, FL 32809-3406 

RE: 5655 S Orange Ave- Cornerstone Hospice 
Plans review 
CPH project number E7601 

Dear Ms. Riffle; 

1117 East Robinson St. 
Orlando, FL 32801 

Phone: 407.425.0452 
Fax: 407.648.1036 

We are in receipt of the revised plans and response to our comments, dated January 20, 2020. 
We reviewed the response letter from the engineer, the revised plans and our original 
comments to verify all our questions had been addressed. 

We do not have any additional design or plan review comments to the plans and do not have 
any objections to the City approving the plans. 

The design engineer did acknowledge that the canopy height on the north side of the building 
was less than the required Orange County Fire Rescue (OCFR) minimum height. Their 
response was that it was their expectation that the OCFR vehicle would not utilize the drop off 
zone and that they anticipate the response vehicle would remain on Gem Street and still be 
within 50 feet of the door to the building . We anticipate this project will still need to go through 
County review and that the County or Fire Rescue may comment on this item. 

Please contact us if there are any additional questions. 

Sincerely, 
CPH, Inc. 

Allen C. Lane, Jr. , P.E. 
Project Engineer 

CC: file 

J:\E7601 \Civi i\Documents\City Plans-Application Review\5655 S Orange Ave - Cornerstone Hospice\letters\5655 S 
Orange Ave Cornerstone Hospice approvalltr to City 1-27-20.docx 

ww w c ph co rp .c o m 12



RECE\VEO 
FEB 0 ~ 2020 

C\TY Of EOGEWOOO 

Office Use Only: 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Reference : City of Edgewood Code of Ordinances, Section 126-588 
REQUIRED FEE: $350 RESIDENTIAL $750 COMMERCIAL 

(Plus Applicable Pass-Through Fees - Ordinance 2013-01} 

Please note this fee is non-refundable 

VARIANCE APPLICATION#: 2020-03 
PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING DATE: 2/10/2020 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 2/18/2020 

IMPORTANT: A COMPLETE application with all required attachments and ten (10) copies must be submitted to the City 
Clerk __ days before the next Planning & Zoning meetings. No application shall be deemed accepted unless it is 
complete and paid for. Notarized letter of authorization from Owner MUST be submitted if application is filed by 

anyone other than property owner. 

Please type or print. Complete carefully, answering each question and attaching all necessary documentation and 
additional pages as necessary. 

Applicant's Name: Trisha Bailey-Archie Owner's Name: Trisha Bailey-Archie 

Address: 2109 Brewster Ct Address: Orlando, FL 32833-3725 

Phone Number: 407-951-2644 Phone Number: 

Fax: Fax: 

Email: keith@comtekconstruction.com Email: 

Legal Description: The south 38.7 feet of the north 1/2 of the nw 1/4 of the sw 1/4 of section 13, twp 23s, range 29E, lying b/w the 
Atlantic Coast Railroad ROW adn west bdy of the public road b/w Orlando and Pine Castle. and the north 74 .3 
ft nf lhP c:n11lh 1/? nf th::~t n::~rt nf thP m 1/4 nf thP <:' 1/4 nf <:Prtinn 1 ~ twn ?~~ r ?CJF lvinn P:=i<:l nf thP Atl::~ntir: 

Zoned : ECD Coast line Railroad ROW and public road from Orlando to Pine Castle , Orange County, Florid 

Location: 5156 South Orange Avenue 

Tract Size: 0.96 

City section of the Zoning Code from which 
134-608(a) 

Variance is requested: 

Request: To allow grassed parking in lieu of hard surface to save a historic tree 

Existing on Site: no parking 

The applicant hereby states that this request for Variance does not violate any deed restrictions on the property. 
Application must be signed by the legal owner, not agent, unless copy of power of attorney is attached. 

405 Bagshaw Way, Edgewood, Florida, 32809-3406 
Phone: 407-851-2920 I Fax: 407-851-7361 

www.edgewood-fl.gov 

13



Page 2 of4 

To justify this variance, applicant must demonstrate the following: 

1. That special condition and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or 
building involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or building in the same 
zoning classification 
2. the special conditions and circumstances do no result from the action of the applicant 
3. literal interpretation or enforcement of the provisions of the Ordinance would deprive the applicant 
of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning classification under the terms 
of the Ordinance 
4. the variance, if authorized, will represent the minimum variance that will afford relief and will 
represent the least modification possible for the regulation at issue 
5. the variance sought will not authorize or extend any non-conforming use or other non-conformity 
with respect to the land or structures in questions 
6. the granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of this 
Ordinance, will not be injurious to the area involved, or surrounding properties, and will no 
authorize a use of the property not permitted by its zoning classification 
7. the variance sought will be consistent with the Edgewood Comprehensive Plan 

Applicant must agree that: 

1. In granting any variance, the City may prescribe appropriate conditions and safeguards in 
conformity with the Ordinances, and any regulations enacted under its authority. Violation of such 
conditions and safeguards, when made a part of the terms under which the variance is granted 
shall be deemed a violation of Edgewood ordinances. 

I AGREE: I I DISAGREE: I I 

2. The variance recommended by the Planning and Zoning Board and approved by the City Council 
shall expire in 12 months in accordance with Chapter 134-104 (3) (e) . 

I AGREE: I I DISAGREE: I I 
The applicant hereby states that the above request for Variance does not violate any deed restrictions on 
the property. 

Applicant's Signature: ~ I Date : 
I ""' v 

Applicant's Printed Name: 

Owner's Signature: 

Owner's Printed Name: 

1 Date: I 

405 Bagshaw Way, Edgewood, Florida, 32809-3406 
Phone: 407-851-2920 I Fax: 407-851-7361 

www.edgewood-fl.gov 

Page 3 of4 

14



Please submit your completed application to City Hall via email at bmeeks@edgewood-fl.gov or 
sriffle@edgewood-fl.gov, via facsimile to 407-851-7361, or hand deliver to City Hall located at 405 Larue Ave. 
For additional questions, please contact City Hall at 407-851-2920. 

Variance#: 

Received Date: 

Received By: 

Forwarded To: 

Notes: 

Revised 6/24/2019 

Office Use Only: 

2020-03 

Sandra Riffle 

405 Bagshaw Way, Edgewood, Florida , 32809-3406 
Phone: 407-851-2920 I Fax: 407-851-7361 

www.edgewood-fl .gov 

Page 4 of4 

15



January 29, 2020 

Ms. Sandy Riffle 
Deputy City Clerk 
City of Edgewood 
405 Bagshaw Way 
Edgewood, FL 32809-3406 

RE: 5156 S Orange Ave- Pharmacy Building 
Revised plan review 
CPH project number E7601 

Dear Ms. Riffle ; 

We are in receipt of the revised site plan , via e-mail from the engineer, received January 29, 
2020. We also received an updated set of storm water calculations and lift station calculations. 
We understand a copy of these plans shall be submitted to the City for your records. We are 
reviewing the plans and our previous comment letter dated January 22, 2019 to verify if all the 
comments have been addressed. 

Based on the coordination at the meeting held at the City on January 24, 2020 and the revised 
plans received January 29 , all the Civil design comments have been addressed. We do not 
have any objections to the City approving the plans. 

Please be reminded , future approval of this application by the City of Edgewood does not grant 
authority to alter other portions of this property, nor does it waive any permits that may be 
required by Federal , State, or County agencies which may have jurisdiction. 

Sincerely, 
CPH, Inc. 

Allen C. Lane, Jr., P.E. 
Project Engineer 

CC: David Mahler, P.E. , 
Ms. Ellen Hardgrove, 
File 

J:\E7601\Civii\Documents\City Plans-Application Review\5156 S Orange Ave - Bailey Pharmacy\letters\5156 S 
Orange Ave -rev site plan review 1-28-20.docx 

16



Date: January 31, 2020 
To: Planning & Zoning Board 
From: Ellen Hardgrove, City Planning Consultant 
XC : Sandy Riffle, Deputy City Clerk 

Allen Lane, CPH Engineering , City Engineering Consultant 
Bea Meeks, City Clerk 
Drew Smith , City Attorney 

Re: 5156 South Orange Avenue Site Development Permit plan proposal and request 
for ECD waivers and a variance 

PROPOSAL 
This public hearing is for the consideration of a site development permit for a two-story 
office building , with a pharmacy/medical supply business on the first floor and offices on 
the second , on the property at 5156 South Orange Avenue. Exhibit 1 shows the location 
of the property. The plan set is included in the staff P&Z package , the contents of wh ich 
are listed at the end of this report. 

Exhibit 1 -Subject Property Location \ ""'"" .. l __ , \ ·., -.. ' 
CU)lnJo I ..... 

' T.._ lu t t~Nt~ • tua:Jf ns 
. I t;,- ,.-........, 
' \ e..,:.;..;:.· · · I I - , l 

"~'~"' ', I tt ... ,.... I 
v ... .::!~tiL ' .. ..,. .. 

\ 'r #\.t~l '$1 

' I I I ' - \ \ . ' c' 
I g I , 1. 

11 \ '. ~ I ', '&. I 

\ 

• 1 It 
I J ~ L 

r. \ 

~ ... "\ 
·\---:::----::-:-~-1 ')J r - 1* • ' ;-..y~ 

\ ·_ 
I 
I 

' . .... ,, .... " 
n.d:4111 

. I t•ft} ::::-=. • 

.. --

I -.) 

-- ~~ 

I 
I, 

.... , 

The property is zoned ECD and as such has specific design requirements . The plan set 
submitted to the P&Z meets the requirements of the ECD, as well as the minimum plan 
components referenced in Code Section 134-135 related to land planning , with the 
exception where three (3) waivers to the ECD standards and a variance in parking 

405 Bagshaw W ay • Tel: 407-851-2920 • Fax : 407-851-736h www.edgewood-fl. gov 

17



requirements have been requested by the applicant or recommended by staff. 
Engineering review of the plans by CPH is provided in a separate report. 

The following identifies the waivers that are being requested. Staff recommends 
approval of all proposed with conditions as noted finding there is substantial competent 
evidence to show where a strict application of the ECD design standards would create 
an illogical, impossible, impractical, or unreasonable result on the applicant. 

Requested Waivers 

1. Waiver in ECD Ordinance Section 134-461(b)(4) (Specific Design Standards 
for Drive Up Windows) to allow the queuing distance for a drive-up window 
to accommodate 2 cars (40 feet) before the first stopping point in lieu of 6 
cars (120 feet). 
This waiver is requested due to the practicality of the use to provide a longer 
queue length (e.g., pharmacy vs fast food). Staff recommends the following 
condition of approval: The approval is specifically for the use of a drive-up 
window accessory to a pharmacy; a change in use that will use the drive-up 
window shall be conditioned upon documentation of adequate queue length for 
such user approved by City Council. 

2. Waiver in ECD Ordinance Section 134-458(h)(2)b. (Site Design-Tree 
Location) to allow the trees in the Tree/Furnishing/Sign Area to be located 
on the property line in lieu of a 12.5 feet offset. 
This waiver corresponds and supports the waiver to allow a 15 feet build-to line 
that was previously approved for this property. Adequate distance from the 
building is necessary to sustain the viability of a shade tree. 

3. Modification of conditions for previously approved waiver to ECD 
Ordinance Section 134-460(f)(3) related to driveway design. 
In November 2019, City Council approved a waiver to allow a different driveway 
cross-section design; such was conditioned on certain landscaping quantity and 
buffer widths, as well as an enhanced sidewalk to the primary entrance of the 
building. During the site plan review, staff recommended the driveway width be 
widened from what was originally proposed and the city's landscape architect 
recommended changes in the landscaping. The following is recommended by 
staff: 

A. North side of driveway buffer: Minimum 6 feet in width with a continuous 
hedge of shrubs to be at least 30 inches high at planting of a species capable 
of growing to at least 3 feet in height within 6 months and at least 6 feet in 

5156 South Orange Avenue Waivers/Variance/Site Development Permit January 31, 2020 

Page 2 of 6 

18



height at maturity, to be maintained at a height of at least 6 feet, shrubs 
planted at 30 inches on center. 

B. South side of driveway buffer: Minimum 2 feet 8 inches in width continuous 
hedge and small trees. Trees to be planted 35 feet on center, to be multi
stem/tree form, with a minimum of three (3) stems, each stem a minimum 1.5 
inch caliper and 4 feet spread. The continuous hedge shall be of plants at 
least 30 inches high at planting, planted 30 inches on center, of a species 
capable of growing to at least 3 feet in height within 6 months, and maintained 
at a height of not less than 36 inches. 

The remaining conditions of the past approval will continue to apply related to the 
primary entrance (i.e., east side) and sidewalk width connecting the public 
sidewalk to primary entrance: 

• The building entrance on the building's east side shall be designed and 
maintained for the general population (not employees only) and is 
handicapped accessible. 

• A minimum eight feet wide sidewalk shall connect the public sidewalk within 
the road right-of-way to the building entrance (east side). 

The following identifies the variance that is being requested. Staff recommends 
approval. 

Requested Variances 

A request for a variance in Code Section 134-608(a) to allow two grassed 
parking spaces on either side of the historic tree adjacent to the north 
property line in lieu of the required durable all-weather surface (a total of 4 
grass spaces). 

Since Code Section 134-104 allows the approval of a variance to preserve a historic 
tree which would otherwise have to be removed, the six standards for variance 
approval identified in Code Section 134-104 are not applicable. CPH Engineering 
staff recommends the following condition of approval to minimize any impacts the 
parking may cause to the tree: 

The grass parking shall be constructed using a polypropylene or recycled plastic 
product produced for the function of stabilizing grass overflow parking spaces 
such as Grass Pave 2, Core Grass, or True Grid. A stabilized base for the grass 
parking constructed of compacted aggregate will not be acceptable. The 
stabilization must allow for permeability plus structural support for vehicles and 
pedestrians. The sod used for this area shall be Geo Zoysia or Empire Zoysia. 

5156 South Orange Avenue Waivers/Variance/Site Development Permit January 31,2020 
Page 3 of 6 

19



These conditions shall be reflected on the Site Development Permit plan sheets 
prior to City Council public hearing. 

These design standards for the grassed parking are to, 

• Prevent rutting, especially in storm events, 

• Prevent the compaction of the soil for the sod roots and for the tree roots over 
the long run, 

• Provide an even surface for pedestrians to walk on, and, 

• Preserve the permeability of the soil for air and water to reach the tree roots. 

OTHER COMMENTS 
DRC Vote 
The Development Review Committee met January 24, 2020 and voted unanimously 
under the authority of Code Section 114-3(h) to approve two deviations to the required 
landscaping related to the minimum buffer width and to the minimum number trees 
along the property line. 

For the buffer widths, staff approved the allowance of the following buffer widths in lieu 
of the required 7 feet: 

1. Where the ADA-accessible parking spaces abut the north property line: the 
buffer shall be a minimum 3.9 feet; and, 

2. Where the vehicular use area abuts the south property line, the minimum buffer 
width shall be 4 feet 6 inches. 

The approved minimum buffer widths are necessary to accommodate the staff 
recommended location of the ADA-accessible parking and to accommodate effective 
onsite vehicle movement. 

The second deviation is to allow no new trees along the north side of the vehicular use 
area and stormwater management area in lieu of the required one shade tree every 50 
feet of common lot line or fraction thereof. This deviation is necessary to avoid 
negatively impacting mature trees on the adjacent property. Conditions of the DRC 
approval are 1) if any trees identified on the submitted landscape plan die (including 
those off-site counted to meet the minimum requirements), they must be replaced by 
the owner on subject property, and 2) the stormwater pond shall be redesigned to 
maximize the distance between the pond without compromising the pond's volume. 

Parking Lot Lighting 
Although not a current required component of the ECD site design standards, staff 
recommends additional lighting in the parking area. With parking lots provided in the 
rear, lighting is essential to provide public safety. 

5156 South Orange Avenue Waivers/Variance/Site Development Permit January 31, 2020 
Page 4 of 6 

20



STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approval of the following 

1. A waiver in ECD Ordinance Section 134-461 (b)(4) (Specific Design Standards for 
Drive Up Windows) to allow the queuing distance to accommodate 2 cars (40 feet) 
before the first stopping point in lieu of 120 feet. conditioned on City Council's 
approval for a use other than a pharmacy's use of the drive-up window, with such 
approval to be based on documentation of adequate queue length for a new user, 
finding there is substantial competent evidence to show where a strict application of 
the ECD design standards would create an illogical, impossible, impractical, or 
unreasonable result on the applicant. 

2. A waiver in ECD Ordinance Section 134-458(h)(2)b. (Site Design-Tree Location) to 
allow the trees in the Tree/Furnishing/Sign Area to be located on the property line in 
lieu of a 12.5 feet offset, finding there is substantial competent evidence to show 
where a strict application of the ECD design standards would create an illogical, 
impossible, impractical, or unreasonable result. 

3. Modification of landscaping conditions for previously approved waiver to ECD 
Ordinance Section 134-460(f)(3) related to driveway design as follows.: 

A. North side of driveway buffer: Minimum 6 feet in width with a continuous hedge of 
shrubs to be at least 30 inches high at planting of a species capable of growing 
to at least 3 feet in height within 6 months and at least 6 feet in height at maturity, 
to be maintained at a height of at least 6 feet, shrubs planted at 30 inches on 
center. 

B. South side of driveway buffer: Minimum 2 feet 8 inches in width continuous hedge 
and small trees. Trees to be planted 35 feet on center, to be multi-stem/tree form, 
with a minimum of three (3) stems, each stem a minimum 1.5 inch caliper and 4 
feet spread. The continuous hedge shall be of plants at least 30 inches high at 
planting, planted 30 inches on center, of a species capable of growing to at least 
3 feet in height within 6 months, and maintained at a height of not less than 36 
inches. 

C. The remaining conditions of the November 2019 approval continue to apply 
related to the primary entrance (i.e., east side) and sidewalk width connecting the 
public sidewalk to primary entrance: 

1. The building entrance on the building's east side shall be designed and 
maintained for the general population (not employees only) and is 
handicapped accessible. 

5156 South Orange Avenue Waivers/Variance/Site Development Permit January 31, 2020 
Page 5 of 6 

21



2. A minimum eight feet wide sidewalk shall connect the public sidewalk within 
the road right-of-way to the building entrance (east side). 

4. A variance in Code Section 134-608(a) to allow two grassed parking spaces on 
either side of the historic tree adjacent to the north property line in lieu of the 
required durable all-weather surface (a total of 4 grass spaces), finding if the 
following condition is met, the approval will preserve a historic tree which would 
otherwise have to be removed or likely decline in health. The grass parking shall be 
constructed using a polypropylene or recycled plastic product produced for the 
function of stabilizing grass overflow parking spaces such as Grass Pave 2, Core 
Grass, or True Grid. A stabilized base for the grass parking constructed of 
compacted aggregate will not be acceptable. The stabilization must allow for 
permeability plus structural support for vehicles and pedestrians. The sod used for 
this area shall be Geo Zoysia or Empire Zoysia. These conditions shall be reflected 
on the Site Development Permit plan sheets prior to City Council public hearing. 

5. Subject to comments provided by CPH Engineering, the Site Development Permit 
Plan Package dated "Received January 31, 2020" by the City Clerk, conditioned on 
the addition of lighting to cover all areas of the parking and pedestrian areas 
consistent with Section 102-23. The Site Development Permit plan sheet package 
includes the following sheets. 

Orange Avenue Pharmacy Site Development Permit Plan Package Contents 
Sheet 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
L1 
Ll-1 
Ll-2 

A3.1 
A2.1 

Description 
Cover Sheet 
Notes and Specs 
Demo Plan 
Site Plan 
Grading Plan 
Utility Plan 
Site Details 
Utility Details 
Utility Details 
Sanitary Lift Station 
MOT Details 
Landscaping Plan 
Irrigation Plan 
Irrigation Details 
Property Survey 
Building Elevations 
Floor Plans 
General Sign Information 

ESH 

5156 South Orange Avenue Waivers/Variance/Site Development Permit January 31, 2020 
Page 6 of 6 

22



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that at its Planning & Zoning meeting on Monday February 10, 

2020, the Planning and Zoning Board of the City of Edgewood, will consider Variance 
Application No. 2019-02 to Section 134-608(a) of the City's Code to allow two grassed 
parking spaces on either side of the historic tree adjacent to the north property line in lieu of the 
required durable all-weather surface (a total of 4 grass spaces) for the property located at 5156 
S. Orange Avenue which is currently in Edgewood Central District (ECD) zoning 
district (City of Edgewood Code of Ordinances, Reference Section 134-104 [Variance]). The 
meeting will be held in the Council Chambers of City Hall, 405 Bagshaw Way, Edgewood, 
Florida beginning at 6:30 p.m. or as soon as possible thereafter. 

The Planning and Zoning Board's recommendation will be forwarded to City Council on 
Tuesday, February 18, 2020 at 6:30 R.m. for final action. 

The subject property for variance is legally described asS 38.7 FT OF N1j2 OF NW1/ 4 OF 
SW1/4 LYING BETWEEN ACL & HIWAY & N 74-3FT OF S1j2 OF NW1/4 OF SW1/4 LYING 
BETWEEN RR & HIWAY IN SEC 13-23-29 

\ esy ~Singh., C.'FA, Orange Cpunty Propem· Appraiser 
, I I ' ' • I 

.~~~>· 0~\1$ o • 
.. 
::i 

. li 
Hi)fhoo; l$1""d Rd 

Lynwt!l Ot 

405 Bagshaw Way • Tel: 407-851-2920 • Fax: 407-851-7361• www.edgewood-fl.gov 

23



Interested parties may attend this meeting and be heard with respect to this 
Variance application. In addition, the application(s) may be inspected by the 
public at the City Clerk's Office, 405 Bagshaw Way, Edgewood, Florida. You may 
reach City Hall at 407-851-2920; City Hall is open Monday- Thursday 8 a.m. to 4 
p.m. and Friday 8 a.m. to noon. Should you have any questions or concerns, 
please do not hesitate to come to City Hall to review the ide. 

This matter is subject to quasi-judicial rules of procedure. Interested parties should limit contact 
with the Planning and Zoning Board and City Council on this topic to properly noticed hearings 
or to written communication to the City Clerk's Office. 

Any person aggrieved by a recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Board may file a notice 
of appeal to the City Council within seven days after such recommendation is filed with the city 
clerk 

The City of Edgewood desires to accommodate persons with disabilities. Accordingly, any 
physically handicapped person, pursuant to Chapter 286.26, Florida Statutes, should, at least 
48 hours prior to the meeting, submit a written request that the physically handicapped person 
desires to attend the meeting to the City Clerk's Office. 

This public hearing may be continued to a future date or dates. Any interested party is advised 
that the date, time, and place of any continuation shall be announced during the public hearing 
and that no further notices regarding this matter will be published. 

Should you desire additional information, regarding this application, please feel free to contact 
the City Clerk's Office at 407-851-2920, or e-mail at sriffle@edgewood-fl.gov. 

Sandra Riffle 
Deputy City Clerk 
Dated: 1/30/2020 

You may either mail in your comments and concerns on the space provided 
below or submit directly to City Hall. Please see above our hours of operation. 
We thank you for your participation. 

405 Bagshaw Way • Tel: 407-851-2920 • Fax: 407-851-7361• www.edgewood-fl.gov 

24



1 ORDINANCE NO. 2020-01 
2 
3 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF EDGEWOOD, 
4 ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 
5 134, "ZONING," SECTIONS 134-606 AND 134-607 OF THE 
6 CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATED TO THE USE OF 
7 OFF-SITE PARKING SPACES TOWARD REQUIRED OFF-
8 STREET PARKING CALCULATIONS AND THE USE OF 
9 SHARED PARKING AGREEMENT; PROVIDING FOR 

10 SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION, 
11 CONFLICTS, AND EFFECTIVE DATE. 
12 
13 
14 WHEREAS, Section 134-606 of the Code of Ordinances provides that required off-street 
15 parking spaces must be provided on the same lot where the principal use is located or within 300 
16 feet from the pedestrian entrance as measured along the most direct pedestrian route; and 
17 
18 WHEREAS, the City desires to promote development and redevelopment within the 
19 City's commercial corridor; and 
20 
21 WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes the tension between configuration of existing 
22 lots and site development proposing to maximize use of the land can, from time to time, create 
23 challenges in the provision of adequate off-street parking; and 
24 
25 WHEREAS, the City Council also recognizes that a properly implemented shared 
26 parking program can alleviate some of the challenges site development can present and create 
27 opportunities for greater efficiency of development; and 
28 
29 WHEREAS, the City Council also recognizes, though, that without necessary 
30 protections shared parking arrangements can negatively impact future development; and 
31 
32 WHEREAS, the City currently allows off-site off-street parking when the parking spaces 
33 so provided are within three hundred feet of the principal entrance of the building for which the 
34 parking is required provided that such spaces are not on the opposite side of an arterial road from 
35 the building for which the parking is required; and 
36 
37 WHEREAS, the City currently allows shared parking agreements to be used to count 
38 parking spaces that fall within the above referenced requirements and which are located on a 
39 separate developed lot provided such spaces are not required for the building or buildings located 
40 on the donor lot or if the uses on the donor and donee lot occur at such different times that there 
41 is not overlap of the demand for the spaces; and 
42 
43 WHEREAS, the City Council desires to extend the allowed distance between the 
44 building needing parking spaces and the off-site off-street parking spaces while also providing 
45 more protections related to the use of shared parking agreements; and 
46 

25



47 WHEREAS, the City Council ofthe City of Edgewood finds that this Ordinance is in the 
48 best interest of the health, safety, and welfare of citizens, businesses, and visitors to the City of 
49 Edgewood. 
50 
51 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of 
52 Edgewood, Florida as follows: 
53 
54 NOTE: Underlined words constitute additions to the City of Edgewood Code of 
55 Ordinances, strikethrough constitutes deletions from the original Code of Ordinances, and 
56 asterisks (***) indicate an omission from the existing text which is intended to remain 
57 unchanged. 
58 
59 Section 1. Chapter 134, Sections 134-606 and 134-607 of the City of Edgewood 
60 Code of Ordinances shall be amended as follows: 
61 
62 Sec. 134-606. - Location of off-site off-street parking. 

63 The parking spaces provided for herein shall be provided on the same lot where the principal 
64 use is located or within ;;oo 1,320 feet from the principal entrance as measured along the most 
65 direct pedestrian route from each space to the principal entrance of the building for which the 
66 space is to be used as required parking; provided, however, that parking spaces provided across 
67 an arterial road from the lot where the principal use is located shall not be counted toward the 
68 parking spaces required herein. Off-site off-street parking shall also be subject to following: 

69 (a)No more than fifty percent of the required parking for a development may be provided 
70 through off-site off-street parking; 

71 (b) No required Americans With Disabilities Act accessible parking spaces may be provided 
72 off-site; 

73 (c) If valet parking is proposed, an on-site vehicle drop-off and pick-up lane shall be 
74 provided and included on the site-plan; 

75 (d) Off-site off-street parking spaces may only be counted toward required parking if such 
76 spaces are located on a paved and lined parking area which has been approved by the 
77 City for use as a parking area; 

78 (e) Off-site off-street parking spaces may not be counted toward required parking if such 
79 spaces are part of the required parking calculation of any other use unless approved by 
80 the City Council based on competent, substantial evidence that the different uses occur 
81 at such different times that there would not be overlap of demand for the shared spaces; 

82 (f) If shared parking agreements are proposed for new development or redevelopment of an 
83 existing site, fully executed agreements contingent upon approval by the City shall be 
84 submitted to the City no later than submission of an application for site plan review; and 

85 (g) All shared parking agreements entered after March 17, 2020 and any amendments 
86 thereto shall be submitted to the City for approval and must include all of the following: 

87 ( 1) Provision for which party is responsible for the maintenance of parking area; 

26



88 
89 
90 
91 
92 

93 
94 
95 
96 

97 
98 

99 
100 

101 
102 
103 

104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 

112 
113 

114 

115 

(2) Specificity as to the days and/or hours when the shared parking spaces may be used 
by the party granted use of the shared parking spaces (note: when shared parking 
spaces are used to satisfy required parking, site plan approval may include a 
condition that hours of operation are restricted to the hours of availability of the 
parking spaces); 

(3) Provision that the agreement shall not be terminated for convenience, the number of 
shared parking spaces shall not be reduced, nor shall the hours of availability of the 
shared parking spaces be changed without at least twelve (12) months' notice in 
writing delivered to all parties including the City; 

( 4) Provision that the agreement shall benefit and be binding on any subsequent 
purchaser of either parcel; 

(5) Provision that the agreement shall be recorded in the Official Records of Orange 
County, Florida; 

(6) Acknowledgement by the grantor of the shared parking spaces that it understands the 
granting of shared parking spaces may impact future requests for expansion or 
change of use during the term of the shared parking agreement; and 

(7) Acknowledgment and agreement by the grantee of the shared parking spaces that if 
such shared parking spaces become unavailable for any reason the grantee must 
immediately reduce its use of the property benefitted by the shared parking 
agreement in a manner that existing available parking shall be sufficient to meet the 
parking requirements of this Code. The grantee shall acknowledge that it 
understands the loss of shared parking spaces may have negative financial impacts to 
it and that it accepts the risk of such impacts and shall hold the City harmless from 
any lawful action taken by the City to cause compliance; 

(8) Inclusion of the City as a party to the agreement for the purpose of enforcing any of 
the above required provisions; 

(9) Notarized or attested signatures of all parties. 

116 See. 134 607. Joint use of off street parli:ing spaee. (Reserved). 

117 No part of an off street parking area required for any building or use for the purpose of 
118 complying 'Nith the provisions of this chapter shall be included as part of any off street parking 
119 area similm·ly required for another building or ase, except in the case where the parking demands 
120 of different uses occur at different times. The follo\ving requirements mast be satisfied in order 
121 to comply with this exception: 

122 ( 1) A notarized statement from all property owners involved indicating that the activities 
123 of each separate building or use which creates a demand for parking shall occur at 
124 different times. Such statement must inclade an agreement bet'.veen the parties involved 
125 indicating responsibility for maintenance of the parking area. 

126 (2) Such agreement shall run \Vith the duration of the occupational licenses of all 
127 buildings or uses involved in the agreement and shall be required to be renmved at the 
128 time of occupational license reneYval. ¥/here an occupational license is not required, 

27



129 
130 
131 
132 
133 

134 
135 
136 
137 
138 
139 
140 
141 
142 
143 
144 
145 

then the agreement shall run '.vith the duration of the uses. Nothing in this chapter shall 
be construed to prevent the joint use of off street parking space by two or more 
buildings or uses, if the total of such spaces, '.vhen used together, shall not be less than 
the sum of the requirements for the various individual uses of buildings computed 
separately. 

Section 2. The provisions of this Ordinance shall be codified as and become and be 
made a part of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Edgewood. 

Section 3. If any section, sentence, phrase, word or portion of this ordinance is 
determined to be invalid, unlawful or unconstitutional, said determination shall not be held to 
invalidate or impair the validity, force or effect of any other section, sentence, phrase, word or 
portion of this Ordinance not otherwise determined to be invalid, unlawful or unconstitutional. 

Section 4. All ordinances that are in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 

Section 5. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and 
146 adoption. 
147 
148 PASS ED AND ADOPTED this __ day of ______ , 2020, by the City 
149 Council of the City of Edgewood, Florida. 
150 
151 PASSED ON FIRST READING: 

------------------------~ 

152 
153 PASSED ON SECOND READING: 
154 
155 
156 Richard A. Horn, Council President 
157 
158 ATTEST: 
159 
160 
161 Bea L. Meeks 
162 City Clerk 

------------------------

28



25' - 4"

14
' - 

6"
6' -

 0"

19' - 4"
18' - 0"

COVERED
   PATIO

COVERED
DROP-OFF

EXISTING 
WALK 
TO REMAIN

PP PP

S-1 S-1

ONE WAY

ONE WAY

S-2

S-3S-3

S-3
S-3

S-5

S-5 S-5
S-5

S-6

S-6

S-7S-7

S-8

S-9

GEM  STREET

S-10

S-10

S-11

S-12

S-13

S-13

S-14S-14 1
AS101

2
AS101

31
'-6

" +
/-

S-3

8" EDGE OF SLAB

S-4

SE
E C

IVI
L

14
'-0

". S-3

SEE CIVIL
14'-0".SE

E C
IVIL14'
 - 0

"

6' -
 0"

13
'-9

" +
/-

4' -
 0"

S-15 S-15

20' - 10"

8' -
 0"

1'-6" +/-6' - 4"

-
---

EXISTING 
DOOR TO FACP
TO REMAIN

6'-
0".

NOTE:
PROVIDE SUPPORT AND 
PROTECTION FOR EXISTING 
GAS VALVE DURING 
REPLACEMENT OF 
CONCRETE WALK

3
AS001

E-1.    REMOVE EXISTING CANOPY SYSTEM IN ITS ENTIRETY. 
( COLUMNS, FOUNDATIONS, ROOF AND ROOF FRAMING. )

E-2.    REPAINT EXISTING EXTERIOR BUILDING STUCCO.

E-3.    PREP AND REPAINT EXISTING METAL PANEL FASCIA SYSTEM , ALL SIDES.

E-4. NEW 6'-0" HIGH PVC FENCING.

E-5. NEW ALUM STOREFRONT DOOR & SIDELIGHT.

E-6. NEW ALUM STOREFRONT WINDOW.

E-7. NEW STUCCO ON METAL STUD FRAMED INFILL WALL.  MATCH BUILDING TEXTURE.

E-8. NEW PRE-ENGINEERED COVERED PATIO STRUCTURE WITH FABRIC COVER. 

E-9. NEW PRE-ENGINEERED ALUMINUM DROP-OFF CANOPY SYSTEM. 
  

E-10. NEW 42" HIGH ALUM GUARDRAILING.  SEE DETAIL 6 / AS100.

E-11. NEW FORMED & POURED CONCRETE CURBS.  SEE CIVIL.

E-12 EXISTING STOREFRONT ENTRY DOORS TO REMAIN.

E-13   REMOVE PORTION OF EXISTING METAL PANEL FASCIA.  SEE STRUCTURAL DWGS FOR INFO
   TO RE-SUPPORT CUT ENDS.  PREP AND RE-PAINT PORTIONS TO REMAIN.

E-14 REMOVE AND REPLACE FABRIC FROM ALL AWNING CANOPIES.  RE-USE EXISTING FRAMES. 
UNO.

E-15 REMOVE AND DISCARD FABRIC WRAPPED AWNING CANOPY, THIS LOCATION. REPAIR HOLES
IN WALLS AND PAINT.

EXTERIOR ELEVATION KEYNOTES E-XTAG

PRE-ENGINEERED
ALUMINUM 
CANOPY

EXIST.
GUTTER

EXIST.
FASCIA

REMOVE 
PORTION OF 
EXIST. FASCIA

1
AS101

PRE-ENGINEERED 
FABRIC CANOPY 
SYSTEM

EXIST.
GUTTEREXIST.

FASCIA

2
AS101

S-1.    REMOVE EXISTING CONCRETE WALK, INCLUDING ALL BOLLARDS AT OVERHEAD DOORS.
RE-FORM AND POUR NEW CONCRETE WALK IN SAME LOCATION.
ADJUST WALK AS REQUIRED TO ACCOMMODATE ALL WATER VALVE BOXES,
GAS LINES & METER/VALVES AND DOWNSPOUT CONNECTIONS. U.N.O.

S-2.    NEW 6'-0" HIGH PVC FENCING / VISUAL SCREEN.

S-3.    SOD AND LANDSCAPE, REFER TO LANDSCAPE PLAN.

S-4. 2'-0" WIDE GRAVEL SPLASH AT GRADE FOR ROOF WATER DRIP.

S-5. POURED CONCRETE CURB, SEE CIVIL.

S-6. POURED CONCRETE DRIVE AND DROP-OFF APRON.  SEE CIVIL.

S-7. EXISTING POWER POLE APPROXIMATE LOCATION.

S-8. PROVIDE NEW TOP COAT AND SEALER FOR EXISTING PAVEMENT TO REMAIN AND RESTRIPE 
PARKING SPACES.

S-9. EXISTING CONCRETE GUTTER TO REMAIN. 

S-10. CANOPY COLUMN, PART OF PRE-ENGINEERED CANOPY SYSTEM.

S-11. POURED CONCRETE PATIO SLAB.

S-12. 42" HIGH ALUMINUM GUARDRAILING.

S-13. REMOVABLE SOLID GRATE COVER AT COVERED PATIO. HEAVY DUTY PEDESTRIAN GRATE
AT COVERED DROP-OFF CANOPY.  SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS.

S-14. PROVIDE 5'-0" WIDE X 4" THICK CONCRETE SLAB AT EXISTING EXIT DOORS.  TO BE
FLUSH WITH FINISH FLOOR.

S-15 EXISTING BOLLARD TO REMAIN.

SITE PLAN KEYNOTES S-XTAG

PRE-ENGINEERED 
ALUMINUM 
CANOPY

COLUMN

COL., TYP

LIGHT 
FIXTURE

CEILING FAN

PREP AND RE-PAINT THIS PORTION OF BUILDING E-2

E-3E-13

E-2
E-15E-14 E-14 E-14 E-14 E-14

E-2E-2

E-3

E-4 E-5 E-5E-6

E-6 E-6

E-7

E-7

E-7

E-10

E-11

NEW PRE-ENGINEERED 
ALUMINUM CANOPY 
SYSTEM

EXISTING DOWNSPOUTS
TO REMAIN, TYP WHERE 
INDICATED

MODIFY EXISTING
DOWN SPOUTS TO 
DRAIN EACH SIDE OF 
CANOPY, CONNECT TO 
STORM

NEW PRE-ENGINEERED 
FABRIC AWNING SYSTEM
(HIP STYLE ROOF 
CONCEPT)

MODIFY EXISTING
DOWN SPOUT TO 
DRAIN ONTO CANOPY,
CONNECT WET 
COLUMNS TO STORM

EXISTING CONT 
GUTTER, BEYOND 
FASCIA

ADJUST EXIST 
KNOX BOX 
HEIGHT

ADJUST EXIST 
LIGHT HEIGHT

6'-0" HIGH PVC 
FENCING SYSTEM 
WITH STANDARD 
POSTS AND CAPS.

VARIES

EXISTING PAVEMENT

1'-0" DIA. CONC. 
POST FOOTING

1' - 0"

NEW LANDSCAPE 
AREA

comm no.:

checked:

drawn

CONFIDENTIAL COPYRIGHT 2014 SCHENKEL & SHULTZ INC.
SEE WWW.SCHENKELSHULTZ.COM/COPYRIGHT FOR POLICY AND 
INFORMATION

A

114 2345678910111213

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

114 234567891011121315

M

15

Issue Date:Submittal:

161718

N

O

P

161718

SS Lic. No. -
schenkelshultz.com
fax
voice

SCHENKELSHULTZ
A  R  C  H  I  T  E  C  T  U  R  E

C:
\U

se
rs\

po
rte

r\D
oc

um
en

ts\
Pa

ce
_2

02
0_

gp
or

ter
@

sc
he

nk
els

hu
ltz

.co
m.

rvt
1/2

0/2
02

0 1
0:3

9:5
1 A

M

1620810

Checker
Author

Cornerstone Hospice / Pace Program
2445 Lane Park Road
Tavares, Florida 32778

Cornerstone Hospice

Project Address:
5655 South Orange Avenue
Orlando, Florida

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN,
CANOPY PLANS &
ELEVATIONS

AS001
PERMIT / BID SET AUG 30, 2019

200 East Robinson Street
Suite 300
Orlando, Florida  32801

407.872.3322
407.872.3303

1/8" = 1'-0"

1 PARTIAL ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

NORTH

EXTERIOR ELEVATION KEYNOTES

1/8" = 1'-0"

5 DROP-OFF CANOPY ROOF PLAN
1/8" = 1'-0"

6 PATIO CANOPY ROOF PLAN

SITE PLAN KEYNOTES

1/8" = 1'-0"

7 DROP OFF CANOPY REFELCTED CEILING PLAN
1/8" = 1'-0"

8 PATIO REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

1/8" = 1'-0"

2 PARTIAL REAR ELEVATION

2
2

Revision Schedule

No. Description Date
2 CITY OF EDGEWOOD COMMENTS 01-17-2020

3/4" = 1'-0"

3 PVC FENCE DETAIL

2



0'

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

5 10 20

LEGEND:

SITE PLAN

SITE  PLAN,
DEMOLITION PLAN,
& GRADING PLAN

C100

checked:
drawn:

CONFIDENTIAL COPYRIGHT 2014 SCHENKEL & SHULTZ INC.
SEE WWW.SCHENKELSHULTZ.COM/COPYRIGHT  FOR POLICY AND INFORMATION

A

114 2345678910111213

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

114 234567891011121315

M

15

Issue Date:Submittal:

161718

N

O

P

161718

SS Lic. No. -
schenkelshultz.com
fax
voice

SCHENKELSHULTZ
A  R  C  H  I  T  E  C  T  U  R  E

NO
T  

RE
LE

AS
ED

  F
OR

  C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
RE

LE
AS

ED
  F

OR
  C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

C:
\U

se
rs\

po
rte

r\D
oc

um
en

ts\
Co

rn
er

sto
ne

_P
ac

e_
po

rte
r.r

vt

JAK
JAK

Cornerstone Hospice / Pace Program
2445 Lane Park Road
Tavares, Florida 32778

Cornerstone Hospice / Pace
Program

Project Address:
5655 South Orange Avenue
Orlando, Florida

100% CD's August 30, 2019

200 East Robinson Street
Suite 300
Orlando, Florida  32801

407.872.3322
407.872.3303

Revision Schedule

No. Description Date

Jay  A.  Klima P.E. # 49945

Certificate of Autorization No. 9230

1 SITE COORDINATION 01/17/2020

DEMOLITION PLAN

GRADING PLAN

NOTE:

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1



31
'-6

"
SOD SOD

SOD

14
bf

67
mcc

16
Pa

1
ED

7
Zp

6
CR

34
mcc

8
bf

25
Zp

1
ED

40
mcc

25
Zp

17
Zp

3
CR

3
CR

SOD

8
Zp

7
Zp

10
bf

6
Tdf

10
Pa

2'-0" WIDE STRIP
OF RIVER ROCK
FOR ROOF WATER
SPLASH PAD

7
If

PLANT SPECIFICATIONS

All nursery stock plant material shall be Florida #1 or better in accordance with Grades and
Standards for Nursery Plants Parts I & II, latest edition as published by the Florida Department of
Agriculture and Consumer Services- Division of Plant Industry.

All plant material shall be planted, fertilized and mulched as per the plant details and planting
specifications noted on the plans.

All container grown material shall be healthy, vigorous, well rooted plants, and established in the
container in which they are delivered to the site.  The plants shall have tops which are good
quality and in a healthy growing condition.  Established container grown plant material shall be
grown in that container sufficiently long enough for the new fibrous roots to have developed
enabling the root mass to retain it's shape when removed the container.  Plants which have
become root bound in the container are unacceptable.

All plant material that is not container grown shall be freshly dug, sound, healthy, vigorous, well
branched, and free of disease and insect eggs and larvae, and shall have adequate root
systems.  Where any requirements are omitted from the plant list, the plants furnished shall be
normal for the variety.  Plants may be pruned prior to delivery only upon the approval of the
Landscape Architect.

FERTILIZER

Two fertilizers shall be used on all types of plantings, except palms.  Granular fertilizer shall be
uniform in composition, dry and free flowing.  This fertilizer shall be delivered to the site in the
original unopened bags bearing the manufacturer's statement of analysis.  Granular fertilizer shall
be a controlled release variety meeting the following requirements:  sixteen percent (16%)
nitrogen, four percent (4%) phosphorus, eight percent (8%) potassium, plus iron.
tablet fertilizer ("Agriform" or approved equal) in 21 gram size shall meet the following
requirements: twenty percent (20%) nitrogen, ten percent (10%) phosphorus, five percent (5%)
potassium.

Application Rates:

Plant size 16-4-8 "Agriform" tablet (21 grams)
1 gallon 1/4 lb. 1 tablet
3 gallon 1/3 lb. 2 tablets
7-15 gallon 1/2 lb. 4 tablets
1" - 6" caliper 2 lbs. per 1" caliper 2 tablets per 1" caliper
6" + caliper 3 lbs. per 1" caliper 2 tablets per 1" caliper

Sodded areas shall receive an application of the granular fertilizer (16-4-8) at a rate of 1/2 lb. of
Nitrogen per 1,000 square feet of sod area.

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

The Landscape Contractor shall be responsible for all materials and all work as called for on the
landscape plans.  The list of plant quantities accompanying the plans shall be used as guide only.
If a discrepancy occurs between the plans and the plant list, the plans shall control.

The Landscape Contractor shall warranty all trees for a period of one (1) year and shrubs and
ground covers for a period of six (6) months from the time of final acceptance by Owner and
Landscape Architect.

The Landscape Contractor shall be wholly responsible for the stability and plumb condition of all
trees and shall be legally liable for any damage caused by the instability of any plant material.
Staking of trees and palms, if required, shall be done utilizing a method agreed upon by the
Landscape Architect.

The Landscape Contractor shall research plans and contact appropriate agencies to determine
the location of any utilities and obstructions prior to commencing work.  Any utilities or
unanticipated obstructions shall be reported to Landscape Architect or Owner immediately.

All plant material and sodded areas shall have an automatic underground irrigation system
providing 100% coverage.

Positive drainage shall be maintained away from all structures on the site.

SOIL

Planting soil for use in preparing the backfill material for planting pits shall be added a rate of fifty
percent (50%) planting soil to fifty percent (50%) existing soil.  This soil mix shall be used in all plant
pits except Sabal Palms which shall be backfilled with clean sand.  Planting soil shall be a fertile,
friable natural topsoil of loamy character.  It shall contain forty (40) to fifty (50) percent
decomposed organic matter and be free of heavy clay, stones larger than 1" in diameter,
noxious weeds and plants, sod, partially disintegrated debris, insects or any other undesirable
material, plants or seeds that would be toxic or harmful to plant growth.

MULCH

All plant beds and tree watering basins shall be top dressed with three inches (3") of pine bark
mini-nuggets mulch.

SOD

Refer to Landscape Plan for limits of sod.

All areas disturbed by construction (including material staging, equipment storage, temporary
facilities, site access, construction staff parking, etc.) beyond the minimum limits of sod as shown
on the Landscape Plan shall be sodded as needed.

All lawn areas to receive sod shall be disked four (4) to six (6) inches and graded to establish a
level finished grade ensuring positive drainage from all structures.  All  debris shall be removed
from the site.

Sod shall be free of weeds and pests.  It shall be laid evenly with tight fitting joints and rolled.  The
sod shall contain moist soil which does not fall apart or tear when lifted.

See plant list for specific sod species and locations.

See 'Fertilizer' for requirements of all sodded areas.

LARGE CANOPY TREE PLANTING DETAIL

ROOT FLARE VISIBLE

TREE PIT PLANTING HOLE DEPTH
90% OF ROOT BALL

10% OF ROOT BALL ABOVE
SURROUNDING FINISHED GRADE

NYLON STRAPPING TO BE USED FOR
STAKING PURPOSES

TREE PIT 2X
 ROOTBALL DIA.

TOP-MOST ROOT IN ROOT BALL AT
SURFACE

TREE STAKES

UNDISTURBED SOIL

4" SOIL BERM (TYP.)

NOTE:
FOR USE WITH TREES GREATER
THAN 12' IN HEIGHT

.08" THICK POLYETHYLENE  ROOT
BARRIER (SURROUND APPLICATION)

BY CENTURY ROOT BARRIER OR
APPROVED EQUAL.

ROOT BARRIERS TO BE APPLIED
FOR STREET TREE APPLICATIONS

WITHIN 5' OR LESS OF CURB LINES

EXISTING SUB SOIL

SHRUB AND GROUNDCOVER PLANTING DETAIL

12" MIN. DEPTH OF PLANTING
SOIL FOR GROUNDCOVER BED

6" TYP. SOIL BERM
TO HOLD WATER

3" MIN. MULCH(TYP.)

PLAN VIEW
X= SPACING ON CENTER (O.C.)
X/2 = 1/2 OF SPACING DISTANCE

PREPARE PLANTING
SOIL AS SPECIFIED IN GENERAL
LANDSCAPE NOTES

FINISHED GRADE

N.T.S.

N.T.S.

X/2 X/2

X

X/
2

X/
2

X

BACKFILL WITH NATIVE SOIL, SUPPLEMENT
SOIL AS SPECIFIED IN GENERAL NOTES

3" MULCH MIN. (TYP.), DO NOT
MULCH OVER ROOT BALL

WHITE SURVEY TAPE SECURELY FASTENED

REMOVE TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP FROM ROOT BALL

SELF-LOCKING ROOT
BARRIER

B.O.C

SIDEWALK

ROOT BARRIER

6"

6"

6"

12'-0"

SCALE: 1" = 10' 

0' 10'5' 20'

LANDSCAPE  PLAN,
NOTES,
& PLANT SCHEDULE

L101

checked:

drawn:

CONFIDENTIAL COPYRIGHT 2014 SCHENKEL & SHULTZ INC.
SEE WWW.SCHENKELSHULTZ.COM/COPYRIGHT  FOR POLICY AND INFORMATION

A

114 2345678910111213

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

114 234567891011121315

M

15

Issue Date:Submittal:

161718

N

O

P

161718

SS Lic. No. -
schenkelshultz.com
fax
voice

SCHENKELSHULTZ
A  R  C  H  I  T  E  C  T  U  R  E

NO
T  

RE
LE

AS
ED

  F
OR

  C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
RE

LE
AS

ED
  F

OR
  C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

C:
\U

se
rs\

po
rte

r\D
oc

um
en

ts\
Co

rn
er

sto
ne

_P
ac

e_
po

rte
r.r

vt
12

/1/
20

16
 1:

52
:20

 P
M

JAK

JAK

Cornerstone Hospice / Pace Program

2445 Lane Park Road
Tavares, Florida 32778

Cornerstone Hospice / Pace
Program

Project Address:
5655 South Orange Avenue
Orlando, Florida

100% CD's August 30, 2019

200 East Robinson Street
Suite 300
Orlando, Florida  32801

407.872.3322
407.872.3303

Revision Schedule

No. Description Date
1 site plan coordination 2020-01-17

BONNETT design group, llc
landscape architecture
community planning

FL LC 26000341
400 South Orlando Ave. Suite 201

Maitland, FL  32751
407.622.1588 voice
407.358.5363 fax

FL 0001718

Todd W. Bonnett, RLA

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD



G
G G

G

M

FF

F

F
F

F

F

M

M

F

F

D

D

D

D

D

F

F

F

D

D

D

D

D

2" SLEEVE

2" SLEEVE

12

3

M

12

2

H

14

1

M

P

C

POINT OF CONNECTION-CONTINUE THE 1" MAIN

TO A POTABLE WATER SOURCE AND BACKFLOW

PREVENTER TO SUPPLY 11 GPM AT 45 PSI.

CONTROLLER- THE EXACT LOCATION

SHALL BE DETERMINED IN THE FIELD.

F

F

F

F

F

DD

D
D

D

D

D

D

D
D

D

F

F

M

M

M

M

M

M

D

D

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

1"

3/4"

3/4"

1"

1"

13) ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO LOCATION OF THE CONTROLLER, WELL OR PUMP SHALL BE PROVIDED TO

A JUNCTION BOX OR DISCONNECT AT THE EQUIPMENT LOCATION BY THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR OR

BY OWNER WHEN IT IS NOT PART OF THE BID PACKAGE. CONFIRM THE LOCATION OF THE CONTROLLER WITH THE OWNER OR

GENERAL CONTRACTOR BEFORE ANY INSTALLATION.

CLASS 200 PVC MAINLINE-1"

LEGEND

HEAD DETAIL

OR ELBOW

PVC TEE SXSXS

LATERAL LINE

SPRAY HEADS 

USE 1/2" ON

VARTEK PIPE 

GRADE

FINISH

6"
SIDEWALK, CURB

ETC.

BODY ASSEMBLY 

PVC STREET ELL

SEE CHART

SPRINKLER NOZZLE

C

GENERAL NOTES

3/4" ON ROTORS

MIN. 18" LENGTH

CLASS 200 PVC LATERAL LINE- SIZE AS SHOWN UNTIL A SMALLER SIZE IS SHOWN.

MINIMUM SIZE OF 3/4" (EXCEPT RISERS AND FLEX PIPE)

SCH. 40 SLEEVE (MINIMUM OF 24" DEPTH AND 2 SIZES LARGER THAN THE

PIPE SIZE OR AS LABELED ON THE PLAN)

* ALL HEADS SHALL BE INSTALLED A MINIMUM OF 24" AWAY

FROM ANY BUILDING.

1) REFER TO THE LANDSCAPE PLANS WHEN TRENCHING TO AVOID TREES AND SHRUBS. HAND DIG 

AROUND ANY EXISTING TREES. DO NOT CUT ANY ROOTS OVER 2" IN DIAMETER. 

2) ALL MAINLINE PIPING SHALL BE BURIED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 18" OF COVER. ALL LATERAL  

PIPING SHALL BE BURIED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 12" OF COVER. 

3) ALL POP-UP ROTORS AND SPRAYS SHALL BE INSTALLED USING AN 18" PVC FLEX PIPE CONNECTION. 

DO NOT USE POLYETHYLENE PIPE. USE WELDON 737 OR RED HOT CHRISTY'S BLUE GLUE ON ALL

4) ADJUST ALL NOZZLES TO REDUCE WATER WASTE ON HARD SURFACES & BLDG. WALLS. THROTTLE ALL 

VALVES ON SHRUB LINES AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT FOGGING. USE ADJUSTABLE NOZZLES WHERE 

REQUIRED TO AVOID ANY WATER ON BUILDING WINDOWS.

6) ALL CONTROL WIRE SPLICES SHALL BE MADE IN VALVE BOXES USING 3M DBR-Y WIRE 

CONNECTORS AND SEALANT WITH WIRE NUTS. 

8) ALL VALVES, GATE VALVES AND QUICK COUPLERS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN VALVE BOXES. THE 

VALVE BOXES SHALL BE PURPLE WHEN USING RECLAIMED WATER.

9) ANY PIPING SHOWN OUTSIDE THE PROPERTY LINE OR RUNNING OUTSIDE A LANDSCAPE AREA IS 

SHOWN THERE FOR CLARITY ONLY. ALL LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE PROPERTY AND INSIDE THE 

LANDSCAPE AREAS OR INSIDE A SCH. 40 SLEEVE.

11) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE CARE SO AS NOT TO DAMAGE ANY EXISTING UTILITIES. THE 

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE IMMEDIATE REPAIRS AND COST OF ANY DAMAGE 

CAUSED BY THEIR WORK. 

12) ALL WORK SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE AGAINST 

ALL DEFECTS IN EQUIPMENT AND WORKMANSHIP. (OR AS OUTLINED IN THE WRITTEN SPECIFICATIONS)

14) IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO SCALE THE PLAN AND CHECK NOZZLE 

TYPES TO DETERMINE THE CORRECT SPACING OF THE HEADS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT SPACE 

THE HEADS FURTHER APART OR USE LESS HEADS THAN SHOWN ON THE PLAN. ANY CHANGES TO THE 

HEAD SPACING OR LAYOUT, WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR OWNER, SHALL 

HOLD THE IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR WARRANTY OF THE PLANTS AND OR SOD IN 

THESE AREAS.

15) 48 HOURS BEFORE DIGGING, CALL 1-800-432-4770 (SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL CENTER)

7) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE AN AS-BUILT DRAWING SHOWING ALL IRRIGATION INSTALLATION.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NEATLY MARK IN RED INK ON A WHITE BOND PAPER COPY OF THE IRRIGATION PLAN ANY

INSTALLATION THAT DEVIATES FROM THE PLAN. THE AS-BUILT DRAWING SHALL ALSO LOCATE ALL MAINLINE AND VALVES

BY  SHOWING EXACT MEASUREMENTS FROM HARD SURFACES. MEASUREMENTS SHALL BE MARKED ON THE PLAN EVEN

WHEN THE EQUIPMENT IS INSTALLED IN THE EXACT LOCATION AS THE PLAN.

5) ALL RISERS SHALL BE PAINTED BLACK OR A COLOR CHOSEN BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE (IF ALLOWED BY CODE)

AND SHALL BE STAKED WITH A STEEL ANGLE AND SECURED WITH PVC ULTRAVIOLET LIGHT PROTECTED PVC CLAMPS.

RECLAIMED SYSTEMS MAY REQUIRE THE PIPE TO BE PURPLE.

HUNTER PRS40 SPRAY SERIES 6" POP-UP

CONTROLLER- HUNTER I-CORE SERIES 6 STATION. REFER TO NOTE ON THE

PLAN. INSTALL WITH A HUNTER WIRELESS MINI-CLIK RAIN SENSOR. GROUND

WITH A MINIMUM 8' COPPER CLAD ROD. SLEEVE TO AS REQUIRED.

POINT OF CONNECTION- REFER TO NOTE ON THE PLAN.

P

HUNTER ICV 1" ELECTRIC VALVE. SIZE AS  SHOWN BELOW. INSTALL VALVE IN A

11"X17" VALVE BOX AND COVER

TWO HUNTER AFB ADJUSTABLE FLOOD BUBBLERS.

ADJUST TO .5 GPM OR AS REQUIRED. PLACE OVER

THE ROOTBALL AND A MINIMUM OF 8" FROM THE TREE

TRUNK.

WITH DRIP TUBING CLAMPS

STABLE FLUSH TO GRADE

GRADE

FINISH

1/2' FLEX PIPE

STREET ELL

MAXIMUM LENGTH OF 3'

OR ELBOW

LATERAL LINE

PVC TEE SXSXT

TREE BUBBLER DETAIL

HUNTER PRS40 SPRAY SERIES 12" POP-UP

10) ALL HEADS SHALL BE INSTALLED A MINIMUM OF 24" FROM ANY WALL AND A MINIMUM OF 6" FROM ANY SIDEWALK, PATIO

OR ROAD. (MINIMUM OF 2' WHERE THERE ARE NO BUMPER STOPS) THE EXACT HEIGHT OF ANY 12" POP-UP THAT IS SHOWN

IN A SHRUB BED SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IN THE FIELD.

TWO HUNTER AFB ADJUSTABLE FLOOD BUBBLERS PER TREE.

LATERAL

EXISTING SOIL

COMPACT THE

BACKFILL TO AVOID

SETTLING

TRENCHING DETAIL

OR MAINLINE

CONTROL WIRES

12" FOR

LATERAL PIPE

AND 18" FOR

THE MAIN.

ELECTRICAL VALVE

* DO NOT MANIFOLD THE VALVES. EACH VALVE SHALL BE

ON A SEPARATE TEE ON THE MAIN. ALL VALVES SHALL BE

A MINIMUM OF 6' APART AND INSTALLED IN THE SOD

AREA.

LABEL LID (IRRIGATION)

45 OR 90

3M DBR/Y

CONNECTORS

FINISH GRADE

CABLE

EXPANSION SURGE

VALVE

45 OR 90

 6" MIN.

11"X17" VALVE BOX

TEE

PLACE CONTROL

WIRES UNDER MAIN

TO LATERAL LINE

MAINLINE

SOIL SEPARATOR FABRIC

PLACE A BRICK

UNDER EACH

CORNER

SLEEVE DETAIL

IRRIGATION SLEEVES

(EACH END OF SLEEVES)

LABEL "IRRIGATION SLEEVES"

WOOD STAKE WITH YELLOW RIBBON

CAP (UNGLUED)

SCH. 40 SLEEVE 

GREEN SPACE

24" BELOW ROADS

MINIMUM OF:

CAP (UNGLUED)

ROADWAY

48" FROM

MIN. OF

CURB

(SEE PLAN FOR SIZES)

MIN. OF 30"

ABOVE GRADE

IRRIGATION SLEEVES

18" BELOW SIDEWALKS

RAIN SENSOR

CONTINUATION TO

SEE INSERT FOR

C

O

N

T

R

O

L

L

E

R

RAIN SENSOR

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT 120 V.  

EXTEND PAST EVE OF BLDG.

B

U

I
L

D

I
N

G

W

A

L

L

 
O

F

 

* PLACE THE RAIN SENSOR TO RECEIVE RAIN

FROM ALL DIRECTIONS.

CONTROLLER DETAIL

* WIRE AS PER LOCAL CODE

GROUND WITH 5/8" X 8' COPPER COATED

RODS TO 10 OHM'S OR LESS. MAKE

CONNECTION WITH CADWELD PLUS ONE

SHOT.

PVC CONDUIT TO THE START OF THE

MAINLINE. PLACE WIRES UNDER MAINLINE

OR INSIDE CONDUIT.

VALVE BOX/GROUND RODS. INSTALL A

MIN. 0F 8' FROM CONTROLLER AND 8'

APART.

CADWELD PLUS ONE SHOT.

GROUND ROD

ATTACH TO

BUILDING WITH

COATED SCREWS

PVC GRAY CONDUIT

TO CONTROLLER

STAINLESS STEEL

CLAMPS

SEE LEGEND

TWO STREET ELLS

6" PVC SCH. 80 NIPPLE

REDUCED CONNECTION.

PVC TEE W/THREADED

12" POP-UP RISER DETAIL

PVC SCH. 40 ELBOW

SEE DETAIL BELOW

LATERAL LINE

MULCH

WALL, CURB, PLANT BED OR STRUCTURE

12" POP-UP SPRAY HEAD

(MIN. 24")

12"

12"

6"

COMPACT SOIL AROUND PIPE

30"

MINIMUM OF 12" DEEP

12" PVC SCH. 80 NIPPLE

ATTACH A 1"X1" STEEL ANGLE

WITH ULTRA VIOLET PROTECTIVE

PVC CLAMPS IF THE HEADS

NEEDS TO BE HIGHER FOR

PROPER COVERAGE

CONNECTIONS.

HUNTER PRS40 SPRAY SERIES 12" POP-UP ON RISER

PAINT BLACK

THE NOZZLES LISTED SHOW THE TYPE OF MP ROTATOR NOZZLE THAT SHOULD BE USED. THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD INSTALL THE

MP SERIES NOZZLE IN EACH HEAD AS SHOWN BY THE LETTER BESIDE THE HEAD ON THE PLAN. THE GPM, DISTANCE AND ANGLE ON

THE NOZZLE CHART ARE APPROXIMATE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST ALL NOZZLES TO PROVIDE THE 100% COVERAGE, BUT

LIMIT OVERTHROW ON TO BUILDINGS, WALLS, PAVEMENT, ETC. THE HEADS SHALL BE SPACED AS PER THE PLAN. SCALE THE PLAN

FOR DISTANCE. DO NOT ASSUME THAT ALL HEADS ARE SPACED AS PER CONVENTIONAL SPRAY HEADS. THE PRECIPITATION RATE

FOR THESE NOZZLES IS LESS THAN A CONVENTIONAL SPRAY NOZZLE. FOLLOW THE ZONE CHART FOR AN APPROXIMATE RUN TIME

FOR EACH ZONE, BUT SET THE RUN TIME ON THE CONTROLLER BASED ON THE SPECIFIC SITE CONDITIONS.

MP3000

Z

Y

W

X

V

T

HALF 

HALF

5' X 30'

4.5'RAINBIRD SQ-HH
.23

MP SIDE STRIP

MP1000

R

M

K

J

.44

.75

MP CORNER

MP2000

B

F

D

C

A

.45

.40

.74

.19

19'

1.47

SIDE STRIP

FULL

HALF PATTERN

QUARTER

HALF

FULL

NOZZLE CHART
ZONE NUMBER

GALLONS PER

MINUTE

WATER USE

MATERIAL

PLANT

M=MEDIUM 

NATIVE PLANTS

BAHIA SOD

L=LOW 

H=HIGH 

ST. AUGUSTINE

AND ZOYSIA SOD

PRODUCT SPEC.LETTER
RADIUSG.P.M. @ 40PSI RADIUS/ANGLE

ZONE LABELS

.50

MP2000

MP2000

MP2000

MP CORNER

MP1000

MP1000

MP1000

MP3000

MP3000

MP3000

THREE QTR.

QUARTER

QUARTER

THREE QTR.

THREE QTR.

FULL

360

180

180

180

90

90

90

270

270

105

45

270

14'

30'

.19

.37

.86

1.82

1.10

2.73

3.64

CORNER

CORNER

19'

19'

19'

30'

30'

30'

14'

14'

14'

14'

14'

5' X 15'MP STRIPG .22 END STRIP

P MP3500 180
2.86

30'
HALF PATTERN

S
HALFMP SR SERIES 180.42 6'

E
HALF 

MP3500
180

2.86
35'

360

360

GPM

ZONE

H

M

L

GPM

ZONE

H

M

L

GPM

ZONE

H

M

L

GPM

ZONE

H

M

L

USE HUNTER MP ROTATOR NOZZLES

SCALE: 1" = 10' 

0' 10'5' 20'

IRRIGATION  PLAN
& NOTES

BONNETT design group, llc
landscape architecture
community planning

FL LC 26000341
400 South Orlando Ave. Suite 201

Maitland, FL  32751
407.622.1588 voice
407.358.5363 fax

FL 0001718

Todd W. Bonnett, RLA

L102

checked:

drawn:

CONFIDENTIAL COPYRIGHT 2014 SCHENKEL & SHULTZ INC.
SEE WWW.SCHENKELSHULTZ.COM/COPYRIGHT  FOR POLICY AND INFORMATION

A

114 2345678910111213

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

114 234567891011121315

M

15

Issue Date:Submittal:

161718

N

O

P

161718

SS Lic. No. -
schenkelshultz.com
fax
voice

SCHENKELSHULTZ
A  R  C  H  I  T  E  C  T  U  R  E

NO
T  

RE
LE

AS
ED

  F
OR

  C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
RE

LE
AS

ED
  F

OR
  C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

C:
\U

se
rs\

po
rte

r\D
oc

um
en

ts\
Co

rn
er

sto
ne

_P
ac

e_
po

rte
r.r

vt
12

/1/
20

16
 1:

52
:20

 P
M

JAK

JAK

Cornerstone Hospice / Pace Program

2445 Lane Park Road
Tavares, Florida 32778

Cornerstone Hospice / Pace
Program

Project Address:
5655 South Orange Avenue
Orlando, Florida

100% CD's August 30, 2019

200 East Robinson Street
Suite 300
Orlando, Florida  32801

407.872.3322
407.872.3303

Revision Schedule

No. Description Date
1 site plan coordination 2020-01-17

ZONE CHART

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METERS AND EQUIPMENT MOUNTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO NORTH SIDE OF WALL IN THIS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89%%d48'32"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
* ALL VALVE BOXES SHALL BE MARKED INSIDE WITH THE ZONE NUMBER ON PLASTIC CHRISTY TAGS OR AS PER THE WRITTEN SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAD TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECIP. RATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(in. per hour)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUN TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
(minutes)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spray

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spray

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spray

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS CHART IS PROVIDED AS A GENERAL OUTLINE ONLY AND IS BASED ON PROVIDING APPROXIMATELY 1 INCH OF WATER PER WEEK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO SET THE RUN TIMES ON THE CONTROLLER BASED FOR THE SPECIFIC SITE CONDITIONS. THIS SHALL INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO SOIL, WEATHER, PLANT NEEDS AND ESTABLISHMENT PERIOD. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE TO CHECK EQUIPMENT QUANTITIES AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO INSTALL AND INCLUDE IN THE PROPOSAL ALL EQUIPMENT SHOWN ON THE PLAN. THE PLAN OVERRIDES ANY ERRORS IN QUANTITIES.





















10







1
0.000
TR

2
0.000
TR

3
0.000
2"IP NOID

4
0.000
FNC

5
0.000
FNC

10
0.000
CL RR TRACK

11
0.000
CL RR TRACK

12
0.000
5IRC PSM5047

14
0.000
5IR NOID

15
0.000
SHED

16
0.000
SHED

17
0.000
SHED

18
0.000
RFD DIRT

19
0.000
RFD DIRT

20
0.000
SHED

21
0.000
SHED

22
0.000
SHED

23
0.000
FNC

24
0.000
BLDG

26
0.000
FNC

27
0.000
RFD CONC

28
0.000
RFD CONC

29
0.000
RFD CONC

30
0.000
WM

31
0.000
BW

32
0.000
BOC

33
0.000
BOC

34
0.000
BW

35
0.000
BW

36
0.000
BOC

37
0.000
BOC

38
0.000
BOC

39
0.000
BW40

0.000
BOC

41
0.000
BW

42
0.000
BOC

43
0.000
BOC44

0.000
BW45

0.000
TELE RI

46
0.000
CABLE RI

47
0.000
FNC

48
0.000
EP

49
0.000
EP

50
0.000
EP

51
0.000
CONC

54
0.000
TR

57
0.000
BOC

58
0.000
BOC

59
0.000
BOC

60
0.000
BOC

61
0.000
BOC

62
0.000
BOC

63
0.000
FNC64

0.000
5IRC PLSM4887

66
0.000
EP

67
0.000
EP68

0.000
EP69

0.000
EP

70
0.000
BOC74

0.000
BLDG

75
0.000
LP

76
0.000
PP

77
0.000
PP

1000
0.000

1001
0.000

78
0.000

1 1/4"IP NOID

368.00'(D)
N 89°59'33" W   367.88'(M)

Assumed   371.30'(D)
S 90°00'00" E   371.27'(M)

"BB"

116.00'(D)
S 11°58'52" E   115.65'(M)

L1

L1

116.73'(D
)

N
 13°37'02" W

   116.36'(M
)

Fnd.  2" Iron Pipe
(No Identification)

Fnd. 5/8" Rebar & Cap
 "PLSM # 4887"

Fnd. 5/8" Rebar & Cap
 "PSM # 5047"

A
sp

ha
lt 

P
ar

ki
ng

Asphalt 

2' C
urb & G

utter  

PP

PP

WM

Phone
Riser

Cable
Riser

1.8'

(Asphalt R
oad)

(96' R
ight-of-W

ay)

South O
range Avenue (S.R

. 431)

23.1'

21.4'

0.2'S
9.7'0.3'S1.2'

0.9'

1.3'

0.9'
0.7' 10.3'

315.00'(C
)

S 11°42'35" E   315.55'(M
)

Parcel ID: PC Located On

132329000000042

L C

L C

0.5'E

Fnd. 1/2" Rebar & Cap

(Illegible) 

Light
Pole

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE

(100' R
ight-of-W

ay)

C
SX R

ailroad

(Previously know
n as AC

L R
ailroad)

R
ail R

oad Tracks

(34.70' D
)

(74.30' D
)

10' Distribution Easement Per
Title Commitment Item #7
(ORB 4256, Page 2352)

Parcel ID:
13-23-29-6864-00-041
(Missionary Ventures

International Inc)

Parcel ID:
13-23-29-0000-00-008
(Nathaniels Hope Inc)

# 5210 Unit B
Adjacent Building

FFE = 94.69'

1012
93.796
REC PT2 TP CROWS FOOT

1013
94.003
REC PT54 TP MAG NOID

1014
92.998
REC 1.25"IP NOID

1016
94.980
CONC

1017
95.021
CONC

1018
93.548
CONC

1019
93.613
ELEC PANEL

1020
94.836
ELEC PANEL

1021
93.960
SV

1022
94.156
CONC POL

1023
93.938
CONC POL

1024
93.875
CONC

1025
93.563
EP/CONC

1026
93.699
BC/CONC

1027
94.045
CONC

1028
93.594
EP

1029
93.705
BC 1030

93.611
BC

1031
93.009
BC/CONC

1032
93.226
EP/CONC

1033
93.238
BC/CONC

1034
93.591
BC POC

1035
93.667
BC PT 1036

93.555
BC AP

1037
93.385
BC POL

1038
92.998
EP

1039
93.150
EP1040

93.296
EP

1041
93.016
REC N/D FDOT REF LB1221

1044
93.274
CONC

1045
93.890
CONC AP

1046
93.942
EP/CONC

1047
93.609
BC/CONC

1048
93.369
EP

1049
93.289
SV

1050
93.339
EP1051

93.795
BC1052

93.956
CONC POL

1053
93.933
CONC POL

1054
93.847
CONC AP

1055
93.915
WM1056

94.019
BFP 1"

1057
93.916
BFP 1"

1058
94.206
SIGN TOW AWAY1059

93.934
EP

1060
93.263
EP

1061
93.284
EP/CONC

1062
93.236
EP/CONC

1063
93.568
EP/CONC

1064
93.224
EP

1068
93.925
GATE ACCESS BOX

1074
93.958
EP/CONC

1075
93.491
BC/CONC

1076
93.385
EP

1077
94.097
WM

1078
94.343
WM

1079
94.384
CL SMH

1080
94.363
N.RIM SMH

1081
94.739
CATV RI

1082
94.858
WPP

1083
94.796
EB

1084
94.510
FOC MKR

1085
94.555
CL FOC VAULT 2.1X3.1

1086
94.565
GUY X3

1090
93.753
TOB

1094
89.993
INV 12" PVC

1096
93.859
CONC POL

1097
93.706
BC/CONC

1098
93.417
EP

1099
93.484
BC/EP

1100
93.416
EP/CONC

1101
93.500
EP/CONC

1102
93.452
EP/CONC

1103
93.380
EP/CONC

1104
93.727
BC/CONC

1105
93.913
EP/CONC

1106
94.396
EP

1107
94.540
EP

1108
94.364
EP

1109
94.650
WM

1110
94.042
WL UNDER WALK

1111
93.976
UGA

1112
93.919
UGA

1113
94.005
UGA

1114
94.003
UGA

1115
94.005
ATT LINE

1116
94.256
ATT LINE

1117
94.712
ATT LINE

1118
94.345
ATT LINE

1119
94.350
ATT LINE

1120
94.630
ATT LINE

1121
94.179
ATT LINE

1122
93.959
ATT LINE

1123
93.790
LINK LINE FOC

1124
93.814
LINK LINE FOC

1125
93.848
LINK LINE FOC

1126
93.494
SAN FM

1127
93.436
SAN FM

1128
93.312
SAN FM

1129
94.788
ELEC JUNCTION BOX

1130
94.901
ELEC JUNCTION BOX

1131
94.904
ELEC JUNCTION BOX

1132
94.871
ICV

1133
93.710
EP

1136
93.767
GATE ACCESS BOX

1146
94.114
LIVE OAK 28"

1147
94.353
OAK 53"

1148
93.972
CK BS 1013

1149
94.912
FFE

1150
94.807
FFE ADJ

1151
94.454
BLDG 2

1152
95.318
BLDG 3

1153
94.259
TPN

1154
100.558
POWER-IN

1155
93.798
CK BS 1012

1156
101.452
BLDG 3

1157
109.484
BLDG 4

1158
101.274
BLDG 4

1159
102.259
BLDG 2

1160
95.181
CATV RI

1161
95.909
WPP/LP

1162
94.687
BLDG 4 FFE

1163
97.473
OAK 12"

1164
97.700
TREE 8"

1165
96.798
TREE 8"

1166
95.809
TREE 8"

1167
97.326
PALM 16"

1168
94.131
OAK 12

1169
93.947
OAK 10

1170
93.898
OAK 16

1171
109.725
OAK 14

1172
108.908
OAK 14

1173
100.396
OAK 8

1174
98.150
OAK 6

1175
94.856
CONC

1176
94.882
CONC

1177
94.912
CONC POL

1178
95.113
CONC POL

1179
94.764
BOC PC

1180
94.706
BOC POC

1181
94.590
BOC AP

1182
94.154
EP1183

94.324
BOC AP

1184
94.373
BOC POC

1185
94.294
BOC POL

1186
93.962
EP

1188
94.437
EP

1189
94.575
EP

1190
94.558
EP POL

# 5210 Unit B
Adjacent Building

FFE = 94.81'
Asphalt
Adjacent

Assumed   371.30'(D)
S 90°00'00" E   371.27'(M)

# 5144
Adjacent Building Asphalt

Adjacent
Asphalt
Adjacent

To
p 

of
 B

an
k

To
e 

of
 S

lo
pe

Station
Lift 

W
M

U
nderground AT&T C

able

Irrigation
C

ontrol
Valve

Valve
Sewer WM

BFP
BFP

CATV

12
" P

ol
yv

in
yl

 C
hl

or
id

e 
P

ip
e

In
ve

rt 
E

le
va

tio
n 

= 
89

.9
9'

36
" C

on
c 

Pi
pe

Force Main
Sanitary

Valve
Sewer 

Force Main
Sanitary

Force Main
Sanitary

C
ATV

OHE
OHE

PP
28" Live Oak

8" Cedar8" Cedar8" Cedar12" Oak6" Oak

12" Oak

10" Oak

8" Oak

14" Oak

14" Oak

53" Oak

Fi
be

r O
pt

ic
 V

au
lt

S
U

P
P

LI
E

S

O
FF

IC
E

E
X

A
M

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

D
R

IV
E

-U
P

E
LE

V
.

M
E

N

W
O

M
E

N

V
E

S
TI

B
U

LE

E
X

A
M

E
X

A
M

S
A

FE

POND

2 STORY
BUILDING

FF 95.64

FM FM FM FM FM FM FM

fm

fm

fm

fm

fm

fm

fm

fm

fm

fm

fm

fm

w
m

w
m

w
m

w
m

w
m

w
m

w
m

w
m

w
m

w
m

w
m Invert = 86.32'

Invert = 86.28'
Storm Drain Lid
Top Elev = 94.38'

4.
6'

2.
8'

7.
5'

WM

STOP

Q S S
S

S S S
R

A
A

A
A

Q

S

S

R

S
A A

A

Q S S S S S S S RQ S S S S S S S R

A
A

AA

B

B

A
B

B

B

A

B

A

B

B
G

F

GGGGGG

GGGGGG

F
A

FRQ S

ABBBBBBBBBB
A

A

A

A

A

B

B

A

A

A

A

B

B

B

F F

FF

1 1"

17

4 1"

11

2 1"

22

3 1"

21

3" & 2"
SLEEVE

2" SLEEVE

LINE SHOWN HERE
FOR CLARITY ONLY

LINE SHOWN HERE
FOR CLARITY ONLY

LINE SHOWN HERE
FOR CLARITY ONLY

LINE SHOWN HERE
FOR CLARITY ONLY

1 1/4"
1 1/4"

1 1/4"

1 1/4"

1 1/4"

1"

1 1/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

1"

1"

1"

1"

1"
1" 3/4"

3/4" 3/4" 3/4"3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"3/4"

3/4"

3/4" 3/4" 3/4" 3/4" 3/4"

1"

1"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

1"

1"3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"

3/4"3/4"

2" SLEEVE

2" SLEEVE

2" SLEEVE
2" SLEEVE

3" & 2"
SLEEVE

3" & 2"
SLEEVE

2" SLEEVE

S

R

Q

S

B

D

B

A

G

IRRIGATION POINT
OF CONNECTION

D

F FG G

GG

D
G G G

LI-1
IRRIGATION PLAN

48 HOURS BEFORE YOU DIG
CALL SUNSHINE

IT'S THE LAW IN FLORIDA
FLORIDA LAW REQUIRES
EXCAVATORS TO NOTIFY

OWNERS OF UNDERGROUND
FACILITIES NO LESS THAN TWO
(2) DAYS PRIOR TO EXCAVATION

1-800-432-4770  or  811

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

R
E
V

I
S
I
O

N
D

A
T
E

R
E
V

I
S
I
O

N
D

A
T
E

Jason P. Bridgewater
Registered Landscape Architect
FL. Registration -LA 6667308

DATE: 01/28/2020

1516 S. ORANGE AVE

PHARMACY

C
A

D
D

S
C

A
P

E
S

, I
N

C
.

Fl
or

id
a 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

Fi
rm

27
41

 S
. E

ls
to

n 
D

riv
e,

D
el

to
na

, F
L 

32
73

8
O

ffi
ce

: 4
07

 3
10

-5
56

7

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

:
Ja

so
n 

B
rid

ge
w

at
er

,R
LA

Fl
or

id
a 

W
at

er
 S

ta
r A

P
©

 C
ad

ds
ca

pe
s,

 In
c.

 2
02

0
LC

# 
26

00
05

50
ja

so
nb

rid
ge

w
at

er
@

gm
ai

l.c
om

ORANGE AVE.

EDGEWOOD, FLORIDA

C
I
T
Y

 
C

O
M

M
E
N

T
S

1
/
2
8
/
2
0

R
E

RE
E

E
E

T
RG

IS
T

S

I

NA DLD A

A

C

P
C

H
T

C
T

JA
SO

N BRID

W

GE
A

ERSTATEOF

LA 6667308

O
FL

DRI A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG95

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGHT DISTANCE TRIANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGHT DISTANCE TRIANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE #

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE #

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE #

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE #

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/07/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2020.001

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 20 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE



LI-2
IRRIGATION DETAILS

48 HOURS BEFORE YOU DIG
CALL SUNSHINE

IT'S THE LAW IN FLORIDA
FLORIDA LAW REQUIRES
EXCAVATORS TO NOTIFY

OWNERS OF UNDERGROUND
FACILITIES NO LESS THAN TWO
(2) DAYS PRIOR TO EXCAVATION

1-800-432-4770  or  811

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

R
E
V

I
S
I
O

N
D

A
T
E

R
E
V

I
S
I
O

N
D

A
T
E

Jason P. Bridgewater
Registered Landscape Architect
FL. Registration -LA 6667308

DATE: 01/28/2020

1516 S. ORANGE AVE

PHARMACY

C
A

D
D

S
C

A
P

E
S

, I
N

C
.

Fl
or

id
a 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

Fi
rm

27
41

 S
. E

ls
to

n 
D

riv
e,

D
el

to
na

, F
L 

32
73

8
O

ffi
ce

: 4
07

 3
10

-5
56

7

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

:
Ja

so
n 

B
rid

ge
w

at
er

,R
LA

Fl
or

id
a 

W
at

er
 S

ta
r A

P
©

 C
ad

ds
ca

pe
s,

 In
c.

 2
02

0
LC

# 
26

00
05

50
ja

so
nb

rid
ge

w
at

er
@

gm
ai

l.c
om

ORANGE AVE.

EDGEWOOD, FLORIDA

C
I
T
Y

 
C

O
M

M
E
N

T
S

1
/
2
8
/
2
0

MAROON

5'x15' LEFT STRIP

5'x15' RIGHT STRIP

5'x30' SIDE STRIP

SYM NOZZLE PATTERN GPMNOZZLE

A 90°  ADJUSTABLE ARC .19

LT. BLUE

B 180°  ADJUSTABLE ARC .37

OLIVE

C

360°  ARC

.43

MAROON

LT. BLUE 210°  ADJUSTABLE ARC

270°  ADJUSTABLE ARC .57

.75

MP2000
8'-15' radius

MP2000
13'-21' radius

MP3000
22'-30' radius

STRIPS &
CORNERS

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

R

S

BLACK

BLACK

GREEN

GREEN

RED

BLUE

BLUE

YELLOW

YELLOW

GRAY

TURQOUISE

IVORY

COPPER

BROWN

.22

.22

.44

45°-105°  ADJUSTABLE ARC .45

90°  ADJUSTABLE ARC

180°  ADJUSTABLE ARC

360°  ARC

210°  ADJUSTABLE ARC

270°  ADJUSTABLE ARC

90°  ADJUSTABLE ARC

180°  ADJUSTABLE ARC

360°  ARC

210°  ADJUSTABLE ARC

270°  ADJUSTABLE ARC

.40

.74

.86

1.10

1.47

.86

1.82

2.12

2.73

3.64

1) REFER TO THE LANDSCAPE PLANS WHEN TRENCHING TO AVOID TREES AND SHRUBS.

2) ALL MAINLINE PIPING SHALL BE BURIED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 18'' OF COVER. ALL LATERAL PIPING SHALL BE BURIED TO A
MINIMUM DEPTH OF 12'' OF COVER.

3) ALL POP-UP ROTORS AND SPRAY HEADS SHALL BE INSTALLED USING AN 18'' P.V.C. FLEX PIPE CONNECTION. DO NOT USE FUNNY
PIPE.

4) ADJUST ALL NOZZLES TO REDUCE WATER WASTE ON HARD SURFACES AND BUILDING WALLS.

5) THROTTLE ALL VALVES ON SHRUB LINES AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT FOGGING.

6) ALL RISERS SHALL BE PAINTED BLACK.

7) ALL RISERS SHALL BE STAKED WITH A STEEL ANGLE AND SECURED WITH ULTRA-VIOLET LIGHT PROTECTED P.V.C. CLAMPS.

8) ALL CONTROL WIRE SPLICES SHALL BE MADE IN VALVE BOXES  USING SNAP-TITE CONNECTORS AND SEALANT.

9) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE AN AS-BUILT DRAWING ON A REPRODUCIBLE PAPER (SEPIA OR MYLAR) SHOWING ALL
INSTALLED IRRIGATION.  A MYLAR OR SEPIA OF THE ORIGINAL PLAN MAY BE OBTAINED FROM THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR
A FEE.  THE DRAWING SHALL LOCATE ALL MAINLINE AND VALVES BY SHOWING EXACT MEASUREMENTS FROM HARD SURFACES.

10) ALL VALVES, GATE VALVES AND QUICK COUPLERS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN VALVE BOXES.

11) ANY PIPING SHOWN OUTSIDE THE PROPERTY LINE OR RUNNING OUTSIDE A LANDSCAPE AREA IS SHOWN THERE FOR CLARITY
ONLY.  ALL LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE PROPERTY AND INSIDE THE LANDSCAPE AREAS.

12) ALL RISERS SHALL BE INSTALLED 12'' FROM ANY WALL AND A MINIMUM OF 36'' FROM ANY SIDEWALK, PATIO OR ROAD.

13) THE EXACT HEIGHT OF ANY 12'' POP-UP THAT IS SHOWN IN A SHRUB BED SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
IN THE FIELD.

14) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE CARE SO AS NOT TO DAMAGE ANY EXISTING UTILITIES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE IMMEDIATE REPAIRS AND COST OF ANY DAMAGE CAUSED BY HIS WORK.

15) ALL WORK SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE AGAINST ALL DEFECTS IN EQUIPMENT
AND WORKMANSHIP.

16) CONTRACTOR TO USE MIN. OF 12 GAUGE WIRE FOR ALL COMMON WIRES AND 14 GAUGE WIRE FOR ALL CONTROL WIRES.
CONTRACTOR ALSO TO PROVIDE 3 SPARE CONTROL WIRES FOR ANY FUTURE USE.

17) CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS ARE TO BE UTULIZED AT ALL MAINLINE DIRECTION CHANGES.

18) ALL IRRIGATION SHOWN ON PLANS IS SCHEMATIC AND DOES NOT REFLECT ALL FITTINGS AND APPURTENANCES WHICH SHALL BE
INCLUDED TO PROVIDE A FULLY FUNCTIONAL IRRIGATION SYSTEM CAPABLE OF PROVIDING 100 PERCENT COVERAGE WITH A 50
PERCENT OVERLAP.

REMOTE CONTROL VALVE
MODEL ICV-(SIZE,SEE EQUIP.
SCHEDULE)G WITH FILTER
SENTRY ('FS')

FINISH GRADE

3/4" MINUS WASHED GRAVEL

BRICK SUPPORTS (4)

MAIN LINE PIPE & FITTINGS
SCH 80 T.O.E. NIPPLE

STANDARD VALVE BOX

ID TAG

18-24" COILED WIRE

PLACE CONTROL WIRES UNDER MAIN

WATERPROOF CONNECTORS (2)

12''

STEEL ANGLE

PVC LATERAL PIPE

PVC SCH 40 TEE OR ELL

UV RADIATION RESISTANT PVC SCH

1/2-INCH PVC SCH 40 NIPPLE

40 NIPPLE - EXTEND TO 4''

  (LENGTH AS REQUIRED)

PVC SCH 40 ELL
PVC SCH 40 STREET ELL

PVC SCH 40 STREET ELL

ABOVE PLANT MATERIAL

FINISH GRADE/TOP OF MULCH

ULTRA-VIOLET PROTECTIVE PVC 

PLANT MATERIAL

PLASTIC SHRUB ADAPTER:

CLAMPS

PVC SCH 40 TEE OR ELL

PVC LATERAL PIPE

STREET ELL

FLEX PIPE, 12-INCH LENGTH:
USE 1/2'' ON SPRAY HEADS

PVC STREET ELL

SEE NOZZLE CHART

FINISH GRADE/TOP OF MULCH

SPRINKLER BODY ASSEMBLY

LOCATE HEADS 6'' FROM WALKS
OR CURBS

WALL OR STRUCTURE

PLASTIC NOZZLE: HUNTER
MP ROTATOR SERIES

PAINT ALL RISERS 'BLACK'

PRO FLEX SWING JOINT:
HUNTER 'PRO-FLEX' TUBING &
HSBE-050 ELBOWS (2), ALSO
MARLEX STREET ELBOW (1)

LATERAL PIPE7

2

3

4

5

6

1

FINISH GRADE

PCN BUBBLER NOZZLE

SCH 80 NIPPLE

SCH 40 THREADED COUPLER

LATERAL TEE OR ELL

MODEL HCV-50F-50M
CHECK VALVE8

7

2

3

4

5

6

1

8

1.00 GPM FLOOD BUBBLER

.50 GPM FLOOD BUBBLER

T

U

PCN10

PCN50

1.00

.50
BUBBLERS

AND
MICRO-
SPRAYS

SR-2Q

SR-2H

.11

.16

V

W

MS-F .50X

90°  2' RADIUS

180°  2' RADIUS

360°  5' RADIUS

5" WIDTH
(12.7 CM)

1
2

3
4

1

2 NOTE
MOUNT CONTROLLER LCD
SCREEN AT EYE LEVEL,
CONTROLLER SHALL BE
HARD-WIRED TO GROUNDED
110 VAC POWER SOURCE

3

4

LEGEND:

4FRONT ELEVATION

RIGHT ELEVATION

13" (33 CM) OPEN DOOR WIDTH

IRRIGATION CONTROLLER
(12C-800-PL) PER PLAN
IRRIGATION CONTROL WIRE IN
CONDUIT SIZE AND TYPE PER
LOCAL CODES
ELECTRICAL SUPPLY CONDUIT
CONNECT TO POWER SOURCE,
J-BOX INSIDE CONTROLLER

ADJACENT SURFACE TO MOUNT
CONTROLLER PER PLAN

HUNTER ICC2 CONTROLLER

CONDUIT FROM SOLAR SYNC SENSOR TO
CONTROLLER  OR TO A POINT 12" BELOW GRADE

SUITABLE POST, POLE, GUTTER MOUNT. MOUNT IN
LOCATION THAT MAXIMIZES DIRECT SUNLIGHT, OPEN TO
RAINFALL AND OUT OF SPRINKLER SPRAY PATTERN

MODEL: SOLAR SYNC SENSOR

CONTROLLER POWER SOURCE

CONDUIT FOR VALVE CONTROL WIRE AND SOLAR SYNC
COMMUNICATION WIRE

MODEL SOLAR SYNC MODULE
MOUNT LESS THAN 6' AWAY FROM CONTROLLER.
MODULE CAN BE MOUNTED INTERNALLY WHEN PAIRED
WITH THE PCC CONTROLLER. "

COMMUNICATION WIRE, 18-2(WIRE TYPE TO MEET
INSTALLATION CODE REQUIREMENTS), FROM MODULE TO
SENSOR. MAXIMUM TOTAL WIRE DISTANCE, 200 FEET

R
E

RE
E

E

E

T
R

G
IS

T

S

I

NA DLD
A

A
C P

CH
T

C
TJA

SO
N BRID WGE

A
ER

STATE
OF

LA 6667308

OFL DRI A

LATERAL LINE SIZE PER PLAN

SLEEVING - SCH. 40 P.V.C. MIN. DEPTH OF 24''

1-1/2" MAINLINE CLASS 200 P.V.C. SIZE PER PLAN

SEE PLAN

SEE PLAN

SEE PLAN

INSTALL WITH A SOLAR SYNC (WITH EVAPOTRANSPIRATION 

GROUND WITH AN 8' COPPER CLAD ROD.

HUNTER ICC2 8 STATION CONTROLLER, 120VOLT
C

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL QUANTITY

1

4

30

3

89

HUNTER  'ICV' SERIES ELECTRIC VALVE WITH 
ACCU-SET PRESSURE REGULATOR   1"

6" POP-UP SPRAY - HUNTER INDUSTRIES MPR40 W/MP2000 NOZZELS

12" POP-UP SPRAY - HUNTER INDUSTRIES MPR40 W/MP2000 NOZZELS

SPRAY ON RISER - HUNTER INDUSTRIES INST-00-CV-MP2000

HUNTER INDUSTRIES - 4" POP-UP PGP ROTORS- PART RADIUS W/PRS40 13

HUNTER INDUSTRIES - 4" POP-UP PGP ROTORS- FULL RADIUS W/PRS40 0

0HUNTER  'ICV' SERIES ELECTRIC VALVE WITH 
ACCU-SET PRESSURE REGULATOR   1 1/2"

1" POTABLE IRRIGATION METER TO PROVIDE 30 GPM AT 40 PSI
1

1" RPZ BACKFLOW PREVENTOR 1

(ALL 3" SLEEVES TO HAVE ACCOMPANYING 2" SLEEVE FOR WIRES)

0.50 GPM BUBBLER (2 PER TREE) 0

HUNTER INDUSTRIES - I-40 ROTORS - PART 60' RADIUS 0

 SENSOR AND RAIN SENSOR AND BY-PASS BOX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/07/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2020.001

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREENED WITH NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATED MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE FINELY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKS LARGER THAN 1".

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL WITH NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDDING AND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uMAINLINE, LATERAL & 24V WIRE%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPVC LATERAL%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u24V WIRE%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPIPE & WIRE SLEEVING%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1. BEDDING SHALL BE PLACED AND LEVELED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF BURY ITEM.  2. BACKFILL SHALL BE PLACED IN MAXIMUM 6" LIFTS.  3. SLEEVE ALL PIPE AND WIRE SEPARATELY.  SLEEVE 2 X DIA. OF PIPE (MIN 2"). ONE PIPE PER SLEEVE. SLEEVES TO BE PRIMED AND SOLVENT WELDED.  4. ALL PIPE TO BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURES SPECIFICATIONS WITH PIPE LABELING FACING UP FOR INSPECTION PURPOSES. PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF 2" CLEARANCE TO SIDE OF TRENCH AND BETWEEN PIPES.  5. ALL 120 V. WIRING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL CODE REQUIREMENTS.  6. TAPE AND BUNDLE IRRIGATION CONTROL WIRES EVERY 10'. PROVIDE LOOSE 20" LOOP AT ALL CHANGES OF DIRECTION OVER 30°. 7. ALL REMOTE CONTROL VALVE WIRING NOT INSTALLED WITH MAINLINE PIPE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN A MINIMUM 2" SCHEDULE 40 GREY ELECTRICAL CONDUIT OR AS APPROVED.  8. "NON-POTABLE" WARNING TAPE TO BE INSTALLED ON ALL PRESSURIZED MAINLINES 12" ABOVE THE PIPE.  9. INSTALL ONE ADDITIONAL SLEEVE SIZED TO MATCH THE LARGEST REQUIRED SLEEVE WITH ENDS TAPED FOR FUTURE USE. 10. SLEEVES TO EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 12" PAST HARDSCAPE PLANTERS, CURBS, SIDEWALKS, ETC. SLEEVES TO BE STAGGERED/OFFSET SO THAT SLEEVE USE IS NOT OBSTRUCTED BY OTHER PIPES. 11. WHERE PRESSURE SUPPLY PIPING IS INSTALLED WITHOUT CONTROL WIRING, A 14 GA. TRACKING WIRE SHALL BE INSTALLED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uNOTES:%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCHING DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USPRAY NOZZLE CHART  

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UIRRIGATION NOTES                                         

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UIRRIGATION DETAILS                                                                       

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV-151 OR 201 GLOBE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB RISER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAD DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCN BUBBLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUNTER SOLAR SYNC SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICC2 WALL MOUNT CONTROLLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEQUIPMENT LIST                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



THE SOUTH 38.7 FEET OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 13,

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, LYING BETWEEN THE ATLANTIC COAST RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY

AND WEST BOUNDARY OF THE PUBLIC ROAD BETWEEN ORLANDO AND PINE CASTLE. AND THE NORTH 74.3

FEET OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 13,

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, LYING EAST OF THE ATLANTIC COAST LINE RAILROAD

RIGHT-OF-WAY AND PUBLIC ROAD FROM ORLANDO TO PINE CASTLE, ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

368.00'(D)

N 89°59'33" W   367.88'(M)

Assumed   371.30'(D)

S 90°00'00" E   371.27'(M)

"BB"

116.00'(D)

S 11°58'52" E   115.65'(M)

L1

L

1

1

1

6

.
7

3

'
(
D

)

N

 
1

3

°

3

7

'
0

2

"
 
W

 
 
 
1

1

6

.
3

6

'
(
M

)

R

a

i
l
 
R

o

a

d

 
T

r
a

c

k

s

Fnd.  2" Iron Pipe

(No Identification)

Fnd. 1 1/4" Iron Pipe

(No Identification)

Fnd. 5/8" Rebar & Cap

 "PLSM # 4887"

Fnd. 5/8" Rebar & Cap

 "PSM # 5047"

# 5156

Commercial

One Story 

R
o

o
f
e

d
 
E

n
t
r
y

0.5' Concrete Curb

A
s
p

h
a

l
t
 
P

a
r
k
i
n

g

Asphalt 

Asphalt 

0

.
5

'
 
C

o

n

c
r
e

t
e

 
C

u

r
b

5

'
 
C

o

n

c

r
e

t
e

 
S

i
d

e

w

a

l
k

2

'
 
C

u

r
b

 
&

 
G

u

t
t
e

r
 
 

C
o

n
c
.

Conc.

Roofed

Conc.

Septic

Tank

Conc.

Dirt

Roofed

Conc.

Roofed

PP

PP

WM

P
h
o
n
e

R
is

e
r

C
a
b
le

R
is

e
r

1.8'

(
A

s

p

h

a

l
t
 
R

o

a

d

)

(
9

6

'
 
R

i
g

h

t
-
o

f
-
W

a

y

)

S

o

u

t
h

 
O

r
a

n

g

e

 
A

v

e

n

u

e

 
(
S

.
R

.
 
4

3

1

)

40.4'

6
0

.
0

'

40.4'

5
9

.
9

'

11.5'

3
.
3

'

4.0'

8
.
2

'

10.4'

1
2

.
6

'

2.0'

3
.
0

'

8.0'

4
.
0

'

4.0'

4
.
0
'

5.2'

2
0

.
0

'

2

3

.
1

'

2

1

.
4

'

29.0'

1
1
.
0
'

11.8'

1
1

.
8

'

3

6

.
0

'

2
5

.
0

'

2
8

.
0

'

4
8

.
3

'

0.2'S

9.7'
0.3'S

1.2'

0.9'

1.3'

0.9'

0.7'

10.3'

3

1

5

.
0

0

'
(
C

)

S

 
1

1

°
4

2

'
3

5

"
 
E

 
 
 
3

1

5

.
5

5

'
(
M

)

P

a

r
c

e

l
 
I
D

:
 

P

C

 
L

o

c

a

t
e

d

 
O

n

1

3

2

3

2

9

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

4

2

L

C

L

C

0.5'E

F

n

d

.
 
1

/
2

"
 
R

e

b

a

r
 
&

 
C

a

p

(
I
l
l
e

g

i
b

l
e

)
 

9.0'

Concrete

& A/C

Light

Pole

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

Not to Scale

Vicinity Map

S

E

S

W

S

N

E

E
W

N

W

N

SITE

L
A

K
E

 C
O

N
W

A
Y

 D
R

.

S

.
 
O

R

A

N

G

E

 
A

V

E

 
/
 
S

.
R

.
 
4

3

1

Revisions

This Survey is intended ONLY for the use of Said Certified Parties.

This Survey NOT VALID UNLESS Signed and Embossed with Surveyor's Seal.

Patrick K. Ireland   PSM 6637  LB 7623

Date Signed: 12-19-18

CADD File: \\z\IrelandAssociates\IS-54542.dwg

Approved By:

FIRM

FOR

THE

Scale: 1"= 30'

Field Date: 12/18/18

ALTA / NSPS Land Title Survey Certified To:

(F.E./C.R.)

Drawn By: GS

File Number:

IS-54542

Revised By:

PKI

R

I
R

E

L

I

C

K

D

A

P

N

S U

R

V

E

YL

A

N

D

L

A

&

M

A

P

P
E

R

A

D
I

O
R

F

L

NO. 6637

STATE OF

A

T

E

C
I

F
I

C

E

R

T

O

R

P

R

O
F

E

S

S

I

O

N

A

T

Flood Zone: X   Community Number: 12095C    Panel: 0430F    Date: 09/25/2009

BAILEY'S REAL ESTATE LLP, A FL LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP; LAWRENCE R.

STEINER, P.A.; WESTCOR LAND TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY; REGIONS BANK

I hereby Certify that this ALTA/NSPS Land Title Survey of the

above Described  Property is True and Correct to the Best of my

Knowledge and  Belief as recently Surveyed under my Direction

on the Date Shown, Based on Information Furnished to Me as

Noted and Conforms to the Standards of Practice for Land

Surveying in the State of Florida in accordance with Chapter

5J-17.052 Florida Administrative Codes,   Pursuant to Section

472.027 Florida Statutes.

-Notes-

>ALTA is Based upon the Legal Description Supplied by Client.

>Abutting Properties Deeds have NOT been Researched for Gaps,

Overlaps and/or Hiatus.

>Subject to any Easements and/or Restrictions of Record. >Bearing

Basis shown hereon, is Assumed and Based upon the Line Denoted

with a "BB".

>Building Ties are UNLESS to be used to reconstruct Property Lines.

>Fence Ownership is NOT determined. >Roof Overhangs, Underground

Utilities and/or Footers have NOT  been located UNLESS otherwise

noted.

>Septic Tanks and/or Drainfield locations are approximate and MUST

be verified by appropriate Utility Location Companies.

>Use of This Survey for Purposes other than Intended, Without Written

Verification, Will be at the User's Sole Risk and Without Liability to the

Surveyor.  Nothing Hereon shall be Construed to give ANY Rights or

Benefits to Anyone Other than those Certified.

>Flood Zone Determination Shown Heron is Given as a Courtesy, and

is Subject to Final Approval by F.E.M.A.  This Determination may be

affected by Flood Factors and/or other information NEITHER known by

NOR given to this Surveying Company at the time of this Endeavor.

Ireland & Associates Surveying Inc. and the signing surveyor assume

NO Liability for the Accuracy of this Determination.

ALTA/NSPS CERTIFICATION

Certified to:  BAILEY'S REAL ESTATE LLP, A FL LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP; LAWRENCE R. STEINER, P.A.; WESTCOR LAND
TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY; REGIONS BANK :

This is to certify that this map or plat and the survey on which it is based were made in accordance with the 2016 Minimum
Standard Detail Requirements for ALTA/NSPS Land Title Surveys, jointly established and adopted by ALTA and NSPS, and
includes Items 1, 2, 3, 4, 7, 8, 9, 11, and 13 of Table A thereof.

The fieldwork was completed on 12/18/18.

Date of Plat or Map:  12/19/2018.

______________________________

Patrick K. Ireland, PSM 6637

I

S

S

E
F

O

R

P

P

T

A

N

O

R

O

T

R

E

C

I
F
I
C

E

T

A

STATE OF

NO. 6637

L

F

R
O I

D

A

R

E
P

P

A

M

&

A

L

D

N

A

L Y

E

V

R

US

N

A

D

K

C

I

L

E

RI

R

Gross Land Area:

41,802.15 Square Feet or 0.96 Acres more or less

Setback Requirements:

Front: 25' except major streets

Side: 5' or 25' abutting residential districts

Rear: 15' or 30' abutting residential districts

Zoning:

C-3

Square footage of Buildings:

2,423.65 Square Feet more or less

Parking Space Size:

(Standard)    4 Spaces

(Handicap)    None

There has been NO observable evidence of earth moving work, building construction or

building additions within recent months.

There has been NO observable evidence of recent street or sidewalk construction or

repairs.

In the process of conducting the fieldwork, no evidence of site use as a solid waste dump,

sump or sanitary landfill were observed.

In the process of conducting the fieldwork, no evidence of cemeteries and/or burial grounds

were observed.

In the process of conducting the fieldwork, no evidence of any water features were

observed.

In the process of conducting the fieldwork, no evidence of wetland delineation markers

were observed.

Vehicular Access to Subject Property is provided by:

South Orange Avenue (S.R. 431)

Legal Description:

Schedule B-II (Exceptions)

Issued by: Westcor Land Title Insurance Company

File No.: 18-63484

Issuing Agent: Lawrence R. Steiner, P.A.

Effective Date: November 19, 2018 @ 8:00 AM

1. Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims or other matters, if any,

created, first appearing in the public records or attaching subsequent to the

effective date but prior to the date the proposed Insured acquires for value

of record the estate or interest or mortgage thereon covered by this

Commitment. Not a Survey Matter.

2. Rights or claims of parties in possession not shown by the Public Records.

Not a Survey Matter.

3. Any visible encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, or adverse

circumstance affecting the Title that would be disclosed by an accurate and

complete survey of the Land. The term "encroachment" includes

encroachments of existing improvements located on the Land onto adjoining

land, and encroachments on the Land of existing improvements located on

the adjoined land. Fences and Asphalt cross Parcel Lines.

4. Easements or claims of easements not shown by the Public Records. If any

shown hereon; None Provided.

5. Taxes or special assessments which are not shown as existing liens by the

public records. Not a Survey Matter.

6. Taxes and assessments for the year 2019 and subsequent years, which are

not yet due and payable. Not a Survey Matter.

7. Easement(s) in favor of Florida Power Corporation recorded in Official

Records Book 4256, Page 2352, of the Public Records of Orange County,

Florida. Parcel Affected; Plotted on Survey

8. Any lien provided by Chapter 159, Florida Statutes, in favor of any city, town,

village or port authority for unpaid service charges for service by any water,

sewer or gas system supplying the insured land. Not a Survey Matter.

9. Pending disbursement of the full proceeds of the loan secured by the

mortgage insured herein, this policy insures only to the extent of the amount

actually disbursed but increases as each. Not a Survey Matter .

ALTA / NSPS Land Title Survey

Boundary Survey

(
1

0

0

'
 
R

i
g

h

t
-
o

f
-
W

a

y

)

C

S

X

 
R

a

i
l
r
o

a

d

(
P

r
e

v

i
o

u

s

l
y

 
k

n

o

w

n

 
a

s

 
A

C

L

 
R

a

i
l
r
o

a

d

)

R

a

i
l
 
R

o

a

d

 
T

r
a

c

k

s

1

0

0

.
0

'

5
.
7

'

Parcel ID:

13-23-29-0000-00-007

South 38.7' of the North 1/2 of the

NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of

Section 13-23-29

North 74.3' of the South 1/2 of the

NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of

Section 13-23-29

10' Distribution Easement Per

Title Commitment Item #7

(ORB 4256, Page 2352)

Parcel ID:

13-23-29-6864-00-041

(Missionary Ventures

International Inc)

Parcel ID:

13-23-29-0000-00-008

(Nathaniels Hope Inc)

Parcel ID:

13-23-29-0000-00-043

(DOT/State Of Florida)

SITE ADDRESS: 5156 S. ORANGE AVENUE, ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32809 (Parcel ID# 13-23-29-0000-00-007)

5
.
1

'

8

6

.
6

'

ASSUMED BEARINGS

0'

S

E

S

W

S

N

E

E
W

N

W

N

Graphic Scale

Scale: 1"=30'

15' 30' 60'

Revision: Revised Survey - 12/20/18

FFE = 94.91'

# 5210 Unit B

Adjacent Building

FFE = 94.69'

9

4

.

0

0

'

9

3

.

8

'

9

3

.
7

0

'

9

4

.

0

4

'

9

3

.
7

0

'

9

3

.
6

1

' 9

3

.

0

1

'

9

3

.

2

4

'

9

3

.

5

9

'

9

3

.

6

7

'

9

3

.

5

6

'

9

3

.

3

8

'

9

3

.

0

0

'

9

3

.

1

5

'

9

3

.

3

0

'

9

3

.

6

0

'

9

3

.

4

'

9

3

.

2

7

'

9

3

.

8

9

'

9

3

.

6

1

'

9

3

.

3

7

'

9

3

.
9

3

'

9

3

.

4

6

'

9

3

.

9

4

'

9

4

.

3

8

'

9

4

.

2

2

'

9

4

.

2

6

'

9

4

.

1

3

'

9

4

.

3

6

'

9

3

.

4

9

'

9

3

.

3

8

'

9

4

.

2

'

9

4

.

0

'

9

4

.

4

'

9

0

.

1

'

9

0

.

5

'

9

0

.

4

'

9

0

.

0

'

9

3

.

7

1

'

9

3

.

4

8

'

9

3

.

7

3

'

9

4

.

4

0

'

9

4

.

5

4

'

9

4

.

3

6

'

9

3

.

6

'

9

4

.

7

'

9

4

.

2

'

9

4

.

0

'

9

4

.

0

'

9

4

.

3

'

9

4

.

2

'

9

4

.

6

'

9

4

.

3

'

9

4

.

1

'

94.86'

9

5

.

1

1

'

9

4

.

7

6

'

9

4

.

7

1

'

9

4

.

5

9

'

9

4

.

1

5

'

9

4

.

3

2

'

9

4

.

3

7

'

9

4

.

2

9

'

9

3

.

9

6

'

9

3

.

9

6

'

9

4

.

4

4

'

9

4

.

5

8

'

9

4

.

5

8

'

# 5210 Unit B

Adjacent Building

FFE = 94.81'

Asphalt

Adjacent

Assumed   371.30'(D)

S 90°00'00" E   371.27'(M)

# 5144

Adjacent Building

Asphalt

Adjacent

Asphalt

Adjacent

T
o
p
 
o
f
 
B

a
n
k

T
o
e
 
o
f
 
S

l
o
p
e

S
t
a
t
io

n

L
ift 

W

M

U

n

d

e

r
g

r
o

u

n

d

 
A

T

&

T

 
C

a

b

l
e

I
r
r
i
g

a

t
i
o

n

C

o

n

t
r
o

l

V

a

l
v

e

V

a
lv

e

S

e
w

e
r
 

WM

B

F

P

B

F

P

CATV

1
2
"
 
P

o
l
y
v
i
n
y
l
 
C

h
l
o
r
i
d
e
 
P

i
p
e

I
n
v
e
r
t
 
E

l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
=

 
8
9
.
9
9
'

3

6

"

 
C

o

n

c

 
P

i
p

e

Invert = 86.32'

Invert = 86.28'

F
o
r
c
e
 
M

a
in

S

a
n
it
a
r
y

V
a
lv

e

S
e
w

e
r
 

F
o
r
c
e
 
M

a
in

S
a
n
it
a
r
y

F
o
r
c
e
 
M

a
in

S

a
n
it
a
r
y

C

A

T

V

PP

28" Live Oak

8" Tree8" Tree

8" Tree

12" Oak

6" Oak

12" Oak

10" Oak

8" Oak

14" Oak

14" Oak

53" Oak

F

i
b

e

r

 
O

p

t
i
c

 
V

a

u

l
t

Revision: Added Trees and Topography - 5/16/19

9

4

.

1

'

9

4

.

1

'

9

4

.

3

'

9

4

.

1

4

'

9

4

.

2

4

'

9

3

.

8

5

'

9

3

.

8

'

9

3

.

9

7

'

9

4

.

1

'

9

3

.

5

0

'

9

3

.

8

'

9

4

.

2

'

9

3

.
9

5

'

9

3

.
8

2

'

9

4

.

1

'

9

4

.

2

6

'

9

3

.

8

1

'

9

4

.

3

0

'

9

3

.
7

9

'

9

3

.

4

1

'

9

4

.

4

0

'

9

4

.

4

8

'

9

4

.

4

8

'

9

4

.

5

7

'

9

4

.

5

7

'

9

4

.

5

4

'

9

4

.

1

4

'

9

3

.

3

4

'

9

3

.

5

4

'

9

3

.

1

8

'

9

3

.

8

'

9

4

.

4

'

9

3

.

9

'

9

4

.

1

'

9

4

.

5

'

9

4

.

5

'

9

3

.

4

'

9

3

.

8

'

9

3

.

7

'

9

4

.

0

'

9

3

.

8

'

9

4

.

5

'

9

4

.

3

'

9

4

.

3

'

9

4

.

8

'

9

4

.

4

'

9

4

.

9

'

9

6

.

9

'

9

8

.
1

'

9

8

.

1

'

9

7

.
5

9

'

9

8

.
4

'

9

8

.
5

'

9

8

.

3

'

9

6

.

9

'

9

6

.

2

'

9

4

.
5

1

'

9

4

.
5

0

'

9

6

.

4

'

9

7

.

2

'

16" Palm

FFE = 95.13'

Revision: Added Spotshots - 06/12/19

Storm Drain Lid

Top Elev = 94.38'

Revision: Revised Spotshots - 07/29/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
Office-407.678.3366

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fax-407.320.8165

AutoCAD SHX Text
1301 S. International Parkway Suite 2001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ireland & Associates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveying, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake Mary, Florida  32746

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.irelandsurveying.com







Fla Bldg Code 6th Ed (2017)General
Notes:

12
00

 N
 F

ed
er

al
 H

w
y,

 #
20

0
Bo

ca
 R

at
on

, F
L 

33
43

2
1-

88
8-

37
1-

31
13

Ch
ri

st
ia

n 
La

ng
le

y
Fl

or
id

a 
PE

 #
67

38
2

Ce
rt

 o
f A

ut
h 

#3
11

24

ENGINEER’S
SIGNATURE

Easy
Seals
easyseals.com

A
SC

E 
7-

10
 

W
IN

D
 L

O
A

D
S:

± 
27

.6
 p

sf
± 

35
.2

 p
sf

JAN 
10 

2020

E

SIG
N
IGN
GINN

02020
00

s.coals c
eaeaSe

EaEaE

PRRRRROOOOOOR
FFFESSIONAL ENGINEENNNNNNNNNENNNNNNNE

E22EEEE2EJJ
11EJJ
1

RJAJARANRJ RJAJ

CCCCCHHHHHHHH
RRRIIIIIIISSSSSSSSTIAN LANG EELLL EEL SLLL E

EEE SS
easyeasy

EEEEEE S
easy

E SS
easyYY yseyseYYasysYY yse

LL I C E N S E

F L O R I D A

No. 67382

STATE OF

ANCHOR SCHEDULE **ALL FASTENERS SHALL
BE SPACED EVENLY**

WALL MATERIAL ANCHOR TYPE
1/4" THREADED RODS WITH MIN 
2" EMBED IN ADHESIVE
1/4" TAPCONS (OR EQUIV) WITH 
1.75" EMBED
1/4" EXPANSION ANCHORS WITH 
2.5" EMBED

1/4" TOGGLE BOLTS

1/4" WOOD SCREWS, FULL EMBED

METAL STUDS OR 
METAL PANELS

#14 METAL SCREWS TO MIN 18ga 
STEEL OR 0.090" ALUM

HOLLOW WALL 
(BLOCKING BEHIND)

1/4" THRUBOLTS OR LAGS TO 
SOLID BLOCKING BEHIND

QTY or 
SPACING

CONCRETE (3ksi) or 
HOLLOW MASONRY

1/2" PLYWOOD        
(NO ACCESS BEHIND)

MIN (3) 
PER LETTER

MIN (3) 
PER LETTER

MIN (3) 
PER LETTER

MIN (3) 
PER LETTER

MIN (3) 
PER LETTER

MIN (3) 
PER LETTER

MIN (3) 
PER LETTER


	Cornerstone_Pace_C100 - Cornerstone.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C100


	Cornerstone_Pace_AS001.pdf
	Sheets
	AS001 - ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN, CANOPY PLANS & ELEVATIONS


	5156 S Orange Ave FULL SET CONSTRUCTION PLANS 1-29-2020.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	LI-1

	Sheets and Views
	LI-2


	5156 S Orange Ave FULL SET CONSTRUCTION PLANS 1-29-2020.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	LI-1

	Sheets and Views
	LI-2





